
COUNCIL MINUTES January 16, 2018 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the North Mankato City Council 
was held in the Municipal Building Council Chambers on January 16, 2018. Mayor Dehen called the 
meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. asking that everyone join in the Pledge of Allegiance. The following 
were present for roll call: Mayor Dehen, Council Members Frey berg, Whitlock, Steiner, and Norland, 
City Administrator Harrenstein, Finance Director McCann, Attorney Kennedy, Community 
Development Director Fischer, Public Works Director Swanson and City Clerk Van Genderen. 

Approval of Agenda 
Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member Norland, to approve the 

agenda as presented. Vote on the motion: Freyberg, Whitlock, Steiner, Norland and Dehen aye; 
no nays. Motion carried. 

Approval of Council and Open Forum Meeting Minutes 
Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member Norland, to approve the 

minutes of the Council and Open Forum meeting of January 2, 2018. Vote on the motion: 
Freyberg, Whitlock, Steiner, Norland and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Approval of Council Workshop Meeting Minutes 
Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Freyberg, to approve the 

minutes of the Council Workshop meeting of January 2, 2018. Vote on the motion: Freyberg, 
Whitlock, Steiner, Norland and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Proclamation 
Mayor Dehen read the following proclamation into the record. 
WHEREAS, all children in North Mankato should have access to the highest-quality education 

possible; and 

WHEREAS, North Mankato recognizes the important role that an effective education plays in 
preparing all students in North Mankato to be successful adults; and 

WHEREAS, quality education is crucial to the economic vitality of North Mankato; and 

WHEREAS, North Mankato is home to a variety of high-quality public and nonpublic schools 
ji'om which parents can choose.for their children, in addition to .families who educate their children in 
the home; and 

WHEREAS, educational variety not only helps to diversifY our economy but also enhances the 
vibrancy of our community; and 

WHEREAS, North Mankato has many high-quality teaching professionals in all types of school 
settings who are committed to educating our children; and 

WHEREAS, School Choice Week is celebrated across the country by millions o.fstudents, 
parents, educators, schools, and organizations to raise awareness of the need fiJr effective educational 
options; 



COUNCIL MINUTES January 16, 2018 

NOW THEREFORE I, Mark Dehen, Mayor of North Mankato, proclaim January 21-27, 2018 
as: 

NORTH MANKATO SCHOOL CHOICE WEEK 

And I call this observance to the attention of all of our citizens. 

Public Hearing-Consider Amending North Mankato City Code, Chapter 110, Entitled "General 
Business Regulations." Tobacco 21. 

2 

Greg Kutcher, 2233 Dream Drive West, appeared before Council and stated tobacco use is the 
number one cause of preventable death, and most users begin before the age of 21. He encouraged the 
City Council to make the tough decision and vote to increase the minimum age to purchase tobacco 
and tobacco products to 21. 

Lynn Solo, 726 Grant Avenue, appeared before Council representing the League of Women 
Voters of St. Peter Area, which includes Mankato and North Mankato. She reviewed the League's 
continued advocacy for improved chemical health, which includes preventing the early use of tobacco 
products. She encouraged the City Council to be a leader and enact strict ordinances to protect the 
long-term health of the youth. 

Kate Cox, 2108 Eagle Ridge Drive, appeared before Council reporting she was the program 
director for Project for Teens and each year they choose an initiative and this year they are trying to 
prevent nicotine use, smoking and vaping. She encouraged the City Council to consider increasing the 
age to purchase tobacco to 21. 

Emily Landgraff, 2205 Aspen Lane, appeared before Council and stated she is a student at 
Dakota Meadows and she has seen many of her classmates smoking in the bathroom. She encouraged 
the City Council to make it more difficult for kids and teens to obtain cigarettes by raising the age to 
purchase tobacco. 

Anna Leafblad, 80 Meadowbrook Comt, appeared before Council and stated that as a teenager 
and an African American she is targeted by the tobacco companies. She indicated 95% of adult 
smokers started before the age of 21 and increasing the age gap between those who can legally 
purchase tobacco and kids will help remove access to tobacco products. She encouraged the Council 
to increase the legal age to buy tobacco to 21. 

Claire Simmons, 52698 Valley View Circle, appeared before Council and encouraged the City 
Council to do what was right even if others do not. 

Daric Zimmerman, 23 8 Belgrade A venue, appeared before Council and stated there is a social 
stigma against smoking. He stated as a retailer, if the Council enacts the change so close to 
competition, it will hmt his ability to do business. He stated his goal and his businesses goal is to keep 
tobacco out of the hands of minors, and they are very strict about the We Card Policy. He stated in 
2016, 8.4% of eleventh graders reported they were smoking which is down 31 % from 2014, so he 
believes it is working. He stated the minimum age to purchase alcohol is already 21 and in 2016, 
23.6%of11 1

" graders admitted using alcohol. He encouraged the Council to not raise the age to 21. 
Kim Spears, 916 South Avenue, appeared before Council and stated the country allows 18-

year-olds to serve in the military, but now we will not let them decide if they can smoke. He stated he 
believed making the changes would be extending childhood by not allowing 18-year-olds to make their 
own decisions. Mr. Spears stated this would criminalize the citizens and take away the right of parents 
to parent. Mr. Spears indicated he smoked until he was 40 years old and made the decision to quit just 
like he decided to start smoking. He asked the Council not to raise the minimum age to purchase 
tobacco to 21. 



COUNCIL MINUTES January 16, 2018 3 

Griffin Goode, 251 Butterworth Street Apartment No. 7, Mankato, MN, Shelly Thao, 1551 
Monks Avenue Apartment 5, Mankato, MN and Alimatou Bah, 416 East Vine Street, Mankato, MN 
appeared before Council representing the Minnesota State University, Mankato student Council. Mr. 
Goode reported the student council adopted a resolution encouraging increasing the age to purchase 
tobacco to 21. Mr. Goode reported he staited smoking at the age of 14, stating it was easier to get 
cigarettes from those that were younger than 21 because most 14-year-olds do not have a relationship 
with someone over 21. Ms. Thao reported she grew up with a smoker and stated she believes smoking 
is addictive and hopes by raising the age to 21 a difference can be made. Ms. Bah reported the student 
council advocates for raising the age to purchase tobacco to 21. 

Mary Hildebrandt, 2014 North 5th Street, St. Peter, MN, the Nicollet County Public Health 
Director, reported tobacco use is the leading cause of preventable death. She reported that 90% of 
smokers start before the age of 21. She stated she believed the tobacco companies were targeting the 
youth with the flavored tobacco. Ms. Hildebrandt indicated that there is a potential impact on retail, 
but those losses may not be as significant as the medical costs and death. She encouraged the City 
Council to raise the minimum age to purchase tobacco to 21. 

Bruce Keckhafer, 148 Creekside Drive, Mankato appeared before Council and stated he owns 
Happy Dan's in Mankato. He stated he supp01ted Tobacco 21,just not at the City level, because it 
could run revenue to other cities. He encouraged the Council not to raise the minimum age to purchase 
tobacco to 21. 

Kelly Mcintee, 2120 Arlington Trail #4, appeared before Council and reported she believes the 
tobacco industry targets youth with flavored tobacco products which could lead to a lifetime of 
addiction. She reported the e-cigarette usage has increased and it is reflected in the Mankato school 
district. She encouraged the City Council to raise the minimum age to purchase tobacco to 21. 

Sandra Renor, 622 South Front Street, St. Peter, MN, appeared before Council and stated that 
as a former public health nurse she had conversations with patients who wished someone had tried 
harder to stop them from using tobacco. She encouraged the Council to raise the minimum age to 
purchase tobacco to 21. 

Vickie Hotchkiss, 407 Pierce Avenue, appeared before Council and encouraged the Council to 
raise the minimum age to purchase tobacco to 21. 

Kim Spears, 916 South Avenue, appeared before Council and stated he wanted to refute the 
statement that smoking is the #1 leading cause of death. He stated in 2017 the #1 cause of death was 
obesity. 

Greg Kutcher, 2233 Dream Drive West, appeared before Council and stated he refuted Mr. 
Spears comment. Mr. Kutcher stated that he did not believe anyone would say opioids should be 
unregulated, but he believes many more of those addicted to opioids would die from tobacco-related 
causes than from opioid addiction. 

Erin Simmons, 52698 Valley View Circle, appeared before Council and stated that while the 
use of regular cigarettes appears to be decreasing the use of other forms of tobacco are increasing with 
13% of male eleventh graders using e-cigarettes. She stated this policy does not criminalize. Ms. 
Simmons noted four cities have passed tobacco 21 and encouraged North Mankato also to pass 
Tobacco 21. She reported the City of Duluth is currently considering prohibiting flavored tobaccos but 
retailers are asking their Council Members to pass Tobacco 21 instead of prohibiting flavored tobacco. 

Mary Hildebrandt, 2014 North 5th Street, St. Peter, MN, stated she had reported tobacco use is 
the #1 cause of preventable death. 

With no one else appearing before Council Mayor Dehen closed the Public Hearing. 



COUNCIL MINUTES January 16, 2018 

Consent Agenda 
City Administrator Harrenstein requested Item 1 OH be removed from the Consent Agenda for 

separate consideration so Funds 861 and 862 could be removed from the resolution. 

Council Member Freyberg moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner, to approve the 
Consent Agenda without Item H which included: 

A. Bills and Appropriations. 
B. Res. No. 10-18 Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants. 
C. Approved Appointment to KTV Board. 
D. Approved Park and Audio Permit for the MS Society from 8:00 a.m. to 1 :00 p.m. on May 

12, 2018, at Spring Lake Park. 
E. Approved Park and Audio Permit for the Holy Rosary Church Mass and Picnic on 

September 9, 2018, with Audio from 9:00 a.m. to 11 :30 a.m. at Wheeler Park. 

4 

F. Approved Audio Permit for the Anthony Ford Pond Hockey Tournament on January 27 and 
28, 2018, from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

G. Approved Audio Permit for the Anthony Ford Pond Hockey Tournament on January 26, 
2018, from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

Vote on the motion: Freyberg, Whitlock, Steiner, Norland and Dehen aye; no nays. 
Motion carried. 

Pnblic Comments Concerning Business Items on the Agenda 
Barb Church, 102 Wheeler Avenue, appeared before Council and requested clarification on 

why the resolution dece1iifying !DD No. 17 was going to be dece1iified now, when the budget says it 
would be decertified on December 31, 2018. Ms. Church questioned the resolution closing funds 
stating she did not agree with using sales tax to eliminate the deficit. She stated she also did not agree 
with closing funds and then dumping over $100,000 into the General Fund without indicating its use. 

Business Items 
Consider Approving Recommendations for the Intersection Control Evaluations for Lor 

Ray/Carlson Drive and Lookout/Howard Drive Studies. 
City Engineer Dan Sarff appeared before Council to review the studies. He stated the 

Intersection Control Evaluations (ICE) were done for intersections having challenges and it was done 
in conjunction with MAPO. He reported the Lookout/Howard Drive intersection was working well, 
but the future may warrant the use of signals, and alternatives were also discussed including the use of 
a roundabout. SRF Consulting, who conducted the study, stated the preferred change would be a 
roundabout. In preliminary drawings SRF Consulting eliminated an access point for UPS. The 
recommendation would be to return the study to SRF Consulting to review possible alternatives to 
eliminating UPS' access. 

City Engineer Sarff stated the Lor Ray/Carlson Drive study also recommended a mini
roundabout to accommodate traffic and decrease crashes. He stated the Planning Commission 
recommended Council approve the ICE study. Council Member Freyberg questioned the safety of 
installing a mini-roundabout when the area is heavily used for soccer games at Caswell North which 
includes a lot of pedestrian traffic, specifically youth. He indicated pedestrians have a harder time 
navigating roundabouts. City Engineer Sarff reported safety of pedestrians on roundabouts was still 
being debated. City Administrator Harrenstein stated a roundabout was not the only alternative and 
even if the Council approved the study it did not mean a roundabout would be installed. Mayor Dehen 



COUNCIL MINUTES January 16, 2018 5 

stated the street might be conducive to higher speeds and with the possibility of a new school in the 
area the traffic would only become a bigger problem. He indicated the Council and staff should keep 
an eye on the location. Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Whitlock 
to approve the Planning Commissions Recommendations concerning the ICE Studies. Vote on 
the motion: Freyberg, Whitlock, Steiner, Norland and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Res. No. 7-18 Decertifying Tax Increment Financing District No. IDD 1-17 (National 
Dentex Project) Located in the City of North Mankato, Minnesota. City Administrator 
Harrenstein reported the staff recommends decertifying the TIF as the property changed ownership and 
the TIF is not transferable. Council Member Steiner clarified that the prope1ty would be added to the 
tax roles. Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member Norland to adopt Res. 
No. 7-18 Decertifying Tax Increment Financing District No. IDD 1-17 (National Dentex Project) 
Located in the City of North Mankato, Minnesota. Vote on the motion: Freyberg, Whitlock, 
Steiner, Norland and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Res. No. 8-18 Closing and Transferring City Funds. City Administrator Harrenstein 
requested Council remove Funds 861 and 862 from the resolution so he could further review the funds. 
Council Member Freyberg moved, seconded by Council Member Norland to adopt Res. No. 8-18 
Closing and Transferring City Funds with Funds 861 and 862 Removed. Vote on the motion: 
Freyberg, Whitlock, Steiner, Norland and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

City Administrator and Staff Comments 
City Administrator Harrenstein congratulated Finance Director McCann and Analyst Kietzer on 

being awarded a CERTs grant to convert a portion of the Police Department to LED. 

Finance Director McCann reported the City would also be working with a firm to review utility 
bills over the past several years to see if the City should receive a refund. 

Public Works Director Swanson reported the 10'11 Annual Anthony Ford Pond Hockey 
Tournament would be held at Spring Lake Park on January 26-28, 2018. He said two new rinks would 
be dedicated on Saturday and Sunday and thanked the Anthony Ford Foundation for the work in 
making those rinks possible. 

Mayor and Council Comments 
Council Member Norland encouraged the public to reach out to Council Members with their 

opinions on Tobacco 21. She also warned citizens of possible phone scams. 

Mayor Dehen repo1ted the US Highway 14 meeting packet was included in the packet. He 
stated a resolution was included in the packet that would support Corridors of Commerce and the 
completion of the remaining 4-lanes on Highway 14. He indicated all of the municipalities must adopt 
the resolution. 

Res. No. 9-18 in Support of Corridors of Commerce Funding for the Expansion of U.S. 
Highway 14. Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Freyberg to adopt 
Res. No. 9-18 in Support of Corridors of Commerce Funding for the Expansion of U.S. Highway 
14. Vote on the motion: Freyberg, Whitlock, Steiner, Norland and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion 
carried. 



COUNCIL MINUTES January 16, 2018 

There being no further business, on a motion by Council Member Norland, seconded by 
Council Member Steiner, the meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 

6 



COUNCIL FORUM January 16, 2018 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Council Open Forum of the North Mankato City 
Council was held in the Municipal Building Council Chambers on January 16, 2018. Mayor Dehen 
called the meeting to order at 8:05 p.m. The following were present for roll call: Mayor Dehen, 
Council Members Steiner, Norland, Freyberg and Whitlock, and City Clerk Van Genderen. 

Open Forum 
Mayor Dehen welcomed the citizens to the Open Forum and noted the forum would be limited 

to 15 minutes and each speaker to 3-minutes. 

Council Member Steiner stated he believed the open forum should be videotaped, citizens 
should not be limited to returning to a topic after 90-days and questioned why the administration did 
not attend. 

Lucy Lowry, 2263 Northridge Drive, appeared before Council and reported she read the 
Mankato Free Press and noted Mankato was completing a long-range plan. She reviewed North 
Mankato's Strategic Plan, and she believes it is more of a one year plan than a plan that looks at long
term broader issues. She stated she reviewed the Comprehensive Plan and noted the plan looks at 
infrastructure and expansion, but she did not believe it addressed issues like public transportation and 
rental options for immigrants. Ms. Lowry indicated Council should consider mirroring Mankato and 
address issues like tourism, affordable daycare, the larger community, and concentrate on continued 
growth. She stated she believed it should be a staff, Council and resident effort. Mayor Dehen stated 
the City Council held a strategic planning session and addressed the ideas that were brought forth 
including housing and transpo1iation. He also reported staff and Council Members are on regional 
boards and committees that are exploring the broader issues. Cities, Colleges, and Universities 
recently met and discussed Envision 2040 which is addressing community-wide issues such as 
affordable daycare, transportation, and other community issues. Mayor Dehen reported the entire 
community would be brought in to work on these issues. 

Tom Hagen, 927 Lake Street, stated he hoped everyone read the Free Press article about the 
Louisiana School Teacher who was arrested after questioning the Superintendent's raise. He noted the 
Free Press wrote that every member of the public should be able to voice their opinion and public 
officials should be receptive to public comments. He said the Council should reconsider the public 
comment format. 

Mayor Dehen closed the Open Forum at 8:21 p.m. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, the health and well-being of our children is of paramount importance; and 

WHEREAS, each year in the United States, more than 40,000 babies are born with a 
congenital heart defect; and 

WHEREAS, the medical community has identified congenital heart defects as the leading 
cause of birth defect-related deaths; and 

WHEREAS, it is crucial that parents, pediatricians, and all those in the health profession 
have greater awareness of the potential for congenital heart defects among newborns and 
children; and 

WHEREAS, Congenital Heart Defect Awareness Week provides the opportunity for 
families and patients affected by these conditions to share their experiences and knowledge 
with the public, so that we all may be made more aware of how this defect affects all our lives. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mark Dehen, Mayor of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, do 
hereby proclaim February 7- 14, 2018, to be 

Congenital Heart Defect Awareness Week 

in the City of North Mankato, and encourage all North Man ato residents to join me in this special 
observance. 

Dated this 51
h day of February 2018. 

/!!!:JJ R1"fTED VW1T 

~SOY INK 

1001 Belgrade Avenue, P.O. Box 2055 • North Mankato, MN 56002-2055 • Telephone 507-625-4 141 
An Equal Opportunity - Affirmative Action Employer 

0 
20% Post-Consumer Waste 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR Proclamation 
WHEREAS, March is St. Jude Month and a celebration of philanthropy where people give 

whatever they are able to give; and 

WHEREAS, March is St. Jude Month where citizens of North Mankato work together to share 

commitments, and rally in the fight to support the St. Jude Children 's Research Hospital mission of 

finding cures, saving children; and 

WHEREAS, it is fitting and proper that March is St. Jude Month that will realize and recognize 

the tremendous impact of philanthropy, volunteerism and community service in the City of North 

Mankato; and 

WHEREAS, March is St. Jude Month and creates an opportunity to encourage all citizens to 

serve others throughout this month and during other times during the year; and 

WHEREAS, March is St Jude Month and our regions understanding of the compassion of St. 

Jude Children's Research Hospitals commitment to families who will never receive a bill for their St. 

Jude treatment, travel, housing or food-because all a family should worry about is helping their child 

live; and 

WHEREAS, March is St. Jude Month fundraises for the global resource known as St. Jude 

Children's Research Hospital that is completely focused on childhood cancer and other life threatening 

diseases in children, including kids' right in our community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mark Dehen, Mayor of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, do 
hereby proclaim March, 2018, to be 

March is St. Jude Month 

in the City of North Mankato, and encourage all North Mankat 
observance. 

100 1 Be lgrade Avenue, P.O. Box 2055 • North Mankato, MN 56002-2055 • Telephone 507-625-4141 0 ~J ll " IEOWIT 

~SOY INK An Equal Opportunity - Affirmative Action Employer 20% Post-Consumer Waste 



City of North Mankato, MN 

01 Y 01 NO~\ H MANV..Ai'C' 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type 

Bank Code: APBNK~APBNK 

00008 
00137 
00156 

02037 
00181 
00212 
00221 
00234 

00234 

00255 
02749 
02751 

02275 
02750 

02236 
02252 

02380 
00401 

00404 
00432 

00447 
02752 
00462 

00473 

00503 

00505 
OOS20 

02753 

00639 
02700 

02291 
00690 

02643 
00746 

00754 
00800 
00812 
00819 
00829 

02532 
01018 

01057 
01057 
01057 
01066 
01083 
01106 
01124 
01133 

01142 
02671 

01295 

02296 

**Void** 
**Void** 

**Void** 

**Void** 

A+ SYSTEMS GROUP 

BENCO ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

BLUE EARTH COUNTY FINANCE 

BOBCAT OF MANKATO 

BOY SCOUT TROOP #29 

BUSINESS ON BELGRADE 

CARGILL, lNC. 

CENTER POINT ENERGY 
CENTER POINT ENERGY 

CITY OF MANKATO 

COMMUNICATION STRATEGIES LLC 

CTM SERVICES, INC. 

DEM-CON MATERIALS & RECOVERY 
DPS MEDIA 

EHLERS 

ENERGYW!SE RADIANT INC 

EVERGREEN COMPANIES 

EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 
FASTENAL COMPANY 

FLEETPRIDE 

FREE PRESS 

FRESHWATER SOCIETY 

G & K SERVICES 

GENERATOR SYSTEM SERVICES, INC. 
GREAT AMERICAN BUSINESS PRODUCTS 

GREATER MANKATO DIVERSITY COUNCIL 

HAEFNER AUTO SUPPLY, INC. 

JAMIE Will MASONRY 

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 

JOHNSON FURNITURE 

KEEPRS, INC. 

KENNEDY & GRAVEN CHARTERED 

KIWANIS CLUB OF MANKATO DOWNTOWN 

LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICES, INC. 

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES 

MADDEN, GALANTER, HANSEN, llP 

MANKATO BEARING COMPANY 

MANKATO FORD, INC. 

MANKATO PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
MIKE'S llC 

NCPERS MINNESOTA-UNIT 662400 

NORTH MANKATO MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRA 

NORTH MANKATO MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRA 

NORTH MANKATO MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRA 

NORTHLAND SECURITIES, INC. 

OVERDRIVE, INC. 

PEITY CASH 

01/30/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/0S/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/0S/2018 

02/05/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 
02/0S/2018 

01/26/2018 

02/05/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 

01/16/2018 

02/0S/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 

02/0S/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 
02/05/2018 

01/17 /2018 

02/0S/2018 

02/05/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 
02/05/2018 

01/17/2018 
02/0S/2018 

02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 

01/17/2018 
01/19/2018 

02/0S/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/0S/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 
PON DEROSA LANDFILL OF BLUE EARTH CO, !NI 02/05/2018 

POWERPLAN/RDO EQUIPMENT 02/05/2018 
PREMIER VETERINARY CENTER - MANKATO 02/05/2018 

RYAN PLUMBING AND HEATING 02/05/2018 

SNELL MOTORS, INC 02/05/2018 
ST. CLOUD STATE UNIVERSITY 02/05/2018 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Claims List - Regular 
By Vendor Name 

Date Range: 2·5·18 

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

88755 

887S8 
88795 

88796 
224.55 88756 

28,651.55 88757 

23,000.00 88759 

3,640.00 88760 
200.00 88761 

10,000.00 88762 

9,860.73 88763 

12.44 88751 

10,122.70 88764 
701.43 88765 

550.00 88766 

7,528.99 88767 

23S.78 88768 

144.97 88769 

290.00 8873S 
174.22 88770 

4,630.50 88771 

1,368.92 88772 

51.33 88773 
311.62 88774 

636.08 88775 

540.00 88776 

364.91 88777 

875.00 88778 

9S0.96 88779 
160.00 88742 

112.00 88780 

7SO.OO 88781 
232.21 88782 

114.63 88783 

228.41 88784 
539.80 88785 

170.00 88786 

637.00 88739 

270.00 88787 
3,196.10 88788 

16.10 88789 

1,127.89 88790 

144.50 88791 

112.48 88792 

160.00 88740 

345.00 88748 

35.00 88793 

1,200.00 88794 

2,675.00 88797 

10,000.00 88798 
38.22 88799 

87.30 88800 

645.57 88801 

607.30 88802 
127 .so 88803 

82.04 88804 

24.75 88805 



01339 

01402 
01407 

01409 

01441 
02748 

01523 

01557 

01557 

01557 

01562 
00064 

00101 

02058 

02058 

02058 
02058 

02058 
00445 

00608 

00617 
00733 

00733 
00733 
00733 

00733 

00749 

00926 
01117 

01322 

01323 

01335 
01335 

01335 

01335 

01335 
01377 

01470 

01470 

01525 

00050 
00105 

02712 

00174 

00216 

02706 

00310 

00453 
00476 

00493 

00494 
02476 

00538 

00609 
00705 

02523 
00743 

00776 

00874 

00902 

00910 
00997 

01036 

01052 

01064 

02005 
01090 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

TIRE ASSOCIATES 

TOOL SALES COMPANY 

TOPPERS PLUS, !NC. 

UNITED RENTALS, INC. 

WATER TOWER CLEAN & COAT, !NC. 

WENZEL AUTO ELECTRIC CO 

XCEL ENERGY 

XCEL ENERGY 

XCEL ENERGY 

ZAHL EQUIPMENT SERVICE, INC. 

AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION 

AT&T MOBILITY 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUN!CAT!ONS 

CONSOLIDATED COMMUN!CAT!ONS 

CONSOUDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

CONSOUDATED COMMUNICATIONS 

FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 

!NG RAM LIBRARY SERVICES 

INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MUNICIPAL CLI 

LAKES GAS CO #10 

LAKES GAS CO #10 

LAKES GAS CO #10 

LAKES GAS CO #10 

LAKES GAS CO #10 

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC 

MINNESOTA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

PLUNKETI'S PEST CONTROL, INC. 

SPRINT 

SPS COMPANIES, INC. 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

TELR!TE CORPORATION 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC. 

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 

AUTO VALUE MANKATO 

AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. 

BOLTON & MENK, INC. 

C & S SUPPLY CO, INC. 

CORE & MAIN LP 

CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT, INC 

FREYBERG PETROLEUM SALES, INC. 

GIEFER, DANIEL 

GOODWIN, TONY 

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL 
HARRISON TRUCK CENTERS 

HAWKINS, !NC. 

INMAN, RJCH 

KNUOSON, DAVID 

KRAUSE, TOM 

LARKSTUR ENGINEERING & SUPPLY, INC. 

LLOYD LUMBER CO. 

MENARDS-MANKATO 

MINNESOTA IRON & METAL CO 

MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, INC. 

MT! DISTRIBUTING CO 

NICOLLET COUNTY RECORDER/ABSTRACTER 

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL 

NORTHERN STATES SUPPLY, INC. 

PANTHEON COMPUTERS 

PARAGON PRINTING, MAILING & SPECIALTIES 

01/12/2018 

02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 
02/05/2018 

02/05/2018 
01/16/2018 

01/17/2018 

01/30/2018 
02/05/2018 

01/31/2018 
01/16/2018 

01/17/2018 

01/26/2018 
01/26/2018 

01/26/2018 
01/26/2018 

01/30/2018 

01/30/2018 
01/19/2018 

01/18/2018 
01/26/2018 

01/26/2018 
01/29/2018 

01/29/2018 
01/18/2018 

01/29/2018 

01/16/2018 
01/26/2018 

01/18/2018 
01/16/2018 

01/16/2018 

01/17/2018 

01/26/2018 
01/26/2018 

01/17/2018 
01/16/2018 

01/16/2018 

01/16/2018 
02/07/2018 

02/07/2018 
02/07/2018 

02/07/2018 
02/07 /2018 

02/07 /2018 

02/07/2018 
02/07/2018 

02/07/2018 

02/07/2018 
02/07/2018 

02/07/2018 
02/07/2018 

02/07/2018 

02/07/2018 
02/07 /2018 

02/07/2018 

02/07/2018 
02/07 /2018 

02/07/2018 
02/07/2018 

02/07 /2018 
02/07/2018 

02/07/2018 

02/07/2018 
02/07/2018 

02/07/2018 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Regular 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

Bank Draft 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 

EFT 

EFT 
EFT 
EFT 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

48.00 88734 

1,078.37 88806 

10.00 88807 
102.50 88808 

943. 79 88809 

7,000.00 88810 
52.96 88811 

1,332.47 88736 

77.11 88743 

23,656.37 88754 

74.43 88812 

324.00 DFT0001772 

26.35 DFT0001740 

209.70 DFT0001741 

30.17 DFT0001751 

160.59 DFT0001752 

32.48 DFT0001753 
58.49 DFT0001754 

149.00 DFT0001773 

2,422.59 DFTOOOl 770 

100.00 DFT0001747 

105.40 DFT0001745 

131.00 DFT0001749 

110.00 DFT0001755 

681.23 DFT0001759 

25.60 OFT0001760 
264.24 DFT0001744 

4,642.03 DFT0001758 

118.14 DFT0001729 

35.31 DFT0001750 

11.24 DFT0001746 

359.62 DFT0001730 

109.66 DFT0001739 

139.00 DFT0001743 

217.53 DFT0001756 

377.51 DFT0001757 

195.65 DFT0001742 

825.89 DFT0001726 

30.14 DFT0001727 

1,320.50 DFT0001728 

85.60 599 

476.01 600 

3,985.49 601 

4,760.00 602 

408.89 603 

37.85 604 

1,036.00 605 
40.90 606 

56.00 607 

300.00 608 

50.00 609 
1,837.57 610 

6,936.00 611 

516.00 612 

101.92 613 

176.39 614 

42.60 615 

425.08 616 
151.90 617 

170.56 618 

59.50 619 

718.35 620 

8.00 621 

79.43 622 

28.35 623 

7,506.50 624 

3,137.17 625 



01211 
01429 

02536 

01477 

RJVER BEND BUSINESS PRODUCTS 
TURFWERKS 

USAQUATICS, INC. 

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 

02/07 /2018 EFT 

02/07 /2018 EFT 
02/07 /2018 EFT 

02/07 /2018 EFT 

All Council 

The above manual and regular claims lists for 2-5-18 are approved by: 

MARK DEHEN- MAYOR 

DIANE NORLAND- COUNCIL MEMBER 

WILLIAM STEINER- COUNCIL MEMBER 

ROBERT FREYBERG- COUNCIL MEMBER 

JAMES WHITLOCK- COUNCIL MEMBER 

0 1,180.72 626 
0 176.54 627 

0 43,725.00 628 
0 232.03 629 

254,940.89 128 

Authorization Signatures 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION APPROVING DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANTS 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Statute 465.03 and 465.04 allows the governing body of any 
city, county, school district or town to accept gifts for the benefit of its citizens in accordance 
with terms prescribed by the donor; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the following donations/contributions/grants are 
approved as follows: 

Donor Restriction Amount 

Tom and Sandv Kwolek Librarv-Pro£rams $500.00 

Anonv1nous Librarv-Soecial Pro£rams $47.00 

Jo Robbins Librarv-Book Donation $50.00 

$597.00 

Adopted by the City Council this 5'11 day of February 2018. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION WAIVING WAITING PERIOD 
FOR EXEMPTION FROM LAWFUL GAMBLING LICENSE FOR 

HOLY ROSARY CHURCH 

WHEREAS, Holy Rosary Church has made application for exemption from a charitable 
gambling license to conduct a raffle on May 4, 2018 at Holy Rosary Church within the City of 
North Mankato, Minnesota, which application was received by the City on January 11, 2018. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the City waives the mandatory waiting period 
concerning the issuance of an exemption from lawful gambling license concerning the above
identified organization. 

Adopted by the City Council this 5'11 day of February 2018. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 
11/17 

Page 1of2 

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable) 
organization that: 

Applications are processed in the order received. If the application . conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and 
• awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the 

year. application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 

If tota l raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of 
$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event wi ll not expedite 
your county by call ing 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted . 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Organization Previous Gambling 
Name: Holy Rosary Church Permit Number: X03302-17-023 
Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID 
Number, if any: 8373253 Number (FEIN), if any: 41-0713877 

Mailing Address: 525 Grant Ave 

City: North Mankato State: MN Zip: 56003 County: Nicollet 

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Father Paul van de Crommert 

CEO Daytime Phone: 507-387-6501 CEO Email: paulvan@hickorytech.net 
(permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below) 

Email permit to (if other than the CEO): jimth@hickorl:'.tech.net 

NONPROFIT STATUS 

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one): 

D Fraternal W Religious D Veterans D Other Nonprofit Organization 

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federa l employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.) 

D A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing 
Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers: 
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.;iiQ;ii.;iit2te.mn.y;ii 

0 
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767 

IRS income tax exemption {SOl{c)) letter in your organization's name 
Don't have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the 

D 
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500. 

IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter) 
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following: 
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and 
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate. 

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION 

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted 
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing wi ll take place): Holl:'. Rosary Church 

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): Sherman & Grant Ave 

Check one: 

0 City: ~or!h Mankato Zip: 56003 County : Nicollet 

0Township: Zip: County: 

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, 
indicate the date of the drawing): Mav 4 2018 

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct: 

OBingo D Paddlewheels OPull-Tabs DTipboards 

[ZJ Raffle {total value of raffle prizes awarded for the calendar year, including this raffle: $ 3 000.00 ) 

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull -tabs, and tipboards must be obtained 
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board . EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection 
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to 
www.mn.gov/gcb and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900. 



LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 11/17 
Page 2 of 2 

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to 
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board) 

CITY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises 
located within city limits 

D The application is acknowledged with no waiting period. 

OThe application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting 
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days 

0
(60 days for a 1st class city). 

The application is denied. 

Print City Name:------------------

Signature of City Personnel: 

Title: ______________ Date: ______ _ 

The city or county must sign before 
submitting application to the 

Gambling Control Board. 

COUNTY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises 

located in a township 

Bhe application is acknowledged with no waiting period. 

he application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting 
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 
30 days. 

Ohe application is denied. 

Print County Name: -----------------

Signature of County Personnel: 

Title: ______________ Date: ______ _ 

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county) 
On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization 
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township 
limits . (A township has no statutory authority to approve or 
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.) 

Print Township Name: - ---------------

Signature of Township Officer: ____________ _ 

Title:------------- Date: ______ _ 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S SIGNATURE (required) 

report will be completed and returned to the B 
The information provided in this application is compl I acknowledge that th;;Jfi ancial 

Chief Executive Officer's Signature: _L,C~:fl-0:/~~~_Q~):.:.~~~:::::~-}-!.-______ Date : /-/ -- ;; 

Print Name: Father Paul van de Crommert 

REQUIREMENTS MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS 

Complete a separate application for: Mail application with: 
• all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days; or __ a copy of your proof of nonprofit status; and 
• all gambling conducted on one day. 

Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are 
conducted on the same day. 

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the 
gambling activity is done: 

__ application fee (non-refundable). If the application is 
postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, 
the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 
Make check payable to State of Minnesota. 

A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete 
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control 
Board. 

To: Minnesota Gambling Control Board 
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South 
Rosevi lle, MN 55113 

Questions? 
Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for 
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd . 2(f)). 

Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at 
651-539-1900. 

Data privacy notice: The information requested 
on this form (and any attachments) will be used 
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to 
determine your organization's qualifications to 
be Involved In lawful gambling activities In 
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to 
refuse to supply the Information; however, If 
your organization refuses to supply this 
information, the Board may not be able to 
determine your organization's qualifications and, 
as a consequence, may refuse to issue a permit . 
If your organization supplies the Information 
requested, the Board will be able to process the 

application. Your organization's name and 
address will be public information when received 
by the Board. All other Information provided will 
be private data about your organization until the 
Board Issues the permit. When the Board issues 
the permit, all Information provided will become 
public. If the Board does not issue a permit, a ll 
information provided remains private, with t he 
exception of your organization's name and 
address which will remain public. Private data 
about your organization are available to Board 
members, Board staff whose work requires 
access to t he information; Minnesota's Depart-

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General; 
Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota 
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative 
Auditor, national and international gambling 
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court 
order; other individuals and agencies specifically 
authorized by state or federal law to have access 
to the Information; individuals and agencies for 
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or 
sharing of information a~er this notice was 
given; and anyone with your written consent. 

This form will be made available in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request. 

An equal opportunity employer 



A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE POLLING PLACES FOR 2018 

WHEREAS, The City of North Mankato Minnesota, pursuant to Minnesota Statue 

§204B.16 POLLING PLACES; DESIGNATION, is required each year to designate by resolution a 

polling place for each election precinct. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of North Mankato, 

Minnesota as follows: 

Precinct 1 

Precinct 2 

Precinct 3 

Precinct 4 

Precinct 5 

Precinct 6 

Precinct 7 

St. Paul's Lutheran Church 

304 Monroe Avenue 

Holy Rosary School 

546 Grant Avenue 

Police Annex Community Room 

1001 Belgrade Avenue 

Oak Terrace West 

1570 Tower Boulevard 

Peace Lutheran Church 

2090 Commerce Drive 

Fire Station No. 2 

1825 Howard Drive 

Monarch Meadows 

2135 LorRay Drive 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of North Mankato, County of Nicollet, State of 

Minnesota, this the 5th day of February 2018. 

Mayor 

ATTEST 



I 00 I Belgrade Ave., PO Box 2055 
North Mankato, MN 56003 
507-625-4 141 Fax: 507-625-4252 

www.northmankato.com 
Application For 

For Office Use Only 

APPROVED 

DENTED 

0 PARK USE 0 AUDIO USE 

PARADE PERMIT 

REQUIRED INFORMATION: 
- Application for Parade Permit 
- Map of Parade Route 
- $35 Application Fee 
Thirty (30) days inadvance of the parade date. 

Phone Email 

¥Y\ }-{A.I 507--~~-do dcdcma 00 ;> 1'110.J co.M 
---""'"-="'--"-:..:_;-..:µ.<..:....1--"'='-=-'--'--''-'-'~.L!....~.:.......!,~~::::u...;.w=.....~~~-LS~:__=-~=---=--'--.::......=:..:.....:...-=...~--=--""'~ 

Sponsoring Organization 
Name 

Contact during event 

Address Phone 

Time From To 

(0 ·.60 I :00 
~sion for Par~de 
~cc S h.;1.0\to Tt.vtcb-o.~'f - "lu..\'-~ S ct- TL>-~ 5~ ~Y1 
Parade Description I Composition 

Estimated Number of Participants: ISO ' :J-0 C) 

As duly authorized representative or agent of the parade sponsoring organization, I hereby make application 
for a pe1mit to parade in the City of Notth Mankato, Minnesota. I hereby certify that, to the best of my know
ledge, the above is an accurate and true description of the parade. I agree to execute the parade according to 
this permit and subject to the provisions and conditions which may be necessary to provide for the safety of 
parade participants and the orderly and safe movement of public traffic. 

;1£~Lcza= I-/\ - l~ 
Date 

Pursuant to Section 70.21 of the North Mankato City Code, I hereby authorize a parade pennit for the 
appl icant organization. This permit shall be valid only under the conditions recommended by the City 
of North Mankato and o the date and time indicated . 

.../: '6 I 
Date 

Caswell Sports Director Date 



REGISTER (HTTP:/ !WWW.ACTIVE.COM/REGISTER/INDEX.CFM?EVENT _10=1897524) 

BOOKMARK 

SHARE: lbnps://twitter.cornt intentltweet' 

FANS OF EVENT 
No Users found ... 

lJIE.bllp:l /www.rnaJ2!I!Yride.com/eveots1279090t&text-Check+out+thjs+event+on+%40MapMyRide%3A+ Turkey+SK tF;;r:+R;;r:%2F+Food+Dr;~;::+%2 

11-13%291 {b!tQ"//www maRffiY.ride.comteventst279090/l (l!l2i!IQ;I J ---
S.Ubiect=Check%20out%20tbis%20event%20on%20MapMyRide%3A%20Turkey%20SK%20Fun%20Run/%20Food%2~ 
11-13%0D%0Abttp%3Altwww.rnaQ..!IlYiide.comteyentst2790900. I 

I 

MAPS RESULTS 

Cou111rysi<IE 

http://www.mapmyride.com/events/279090/ Page 1 of 



Alcohol & Gambling Enforcement 

Minnesota Department of Public Safety 
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement 

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 222 
St.Paul, MN 55101 

651 -20 1-7500 

RENEWAL OF LIQUOR, WINE, CLUB OR 3.2 % LICENSES 
No license will be approve or released until the $20 Retailer ID Card fee is received by Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement 

Licensee: Please verify your license information contained below. Make co1Tections if necessary and sign. City 
Clerk/County Auditor should submit this signed renewal with completed license and licensee liquor liability for the 
new license period. City Clerk/County Auditor are also required by M.S. 340A.404 SJ to report any license cancellation. 

License Code 3 .20NSS License Period Ending 4/30/2018 ID# 6443 8 

1 SS UI NG AUTHORITY North Mankato 

Licensee Name 

TradeName 

C ity of North Mankato 

Caswell Park 

City, State, Zip Code 

Business Phone 

License Fees: Off Sale 

1875 Howard Drive W 

No1th Mankato 

5076254141 

On Sale 

--------

MN 56003 

Sunday 

By signing this renewal application, applicant certifies that there has been no change in ownership on the above named 
licensee. For changes in ownership, the licensee named above, or for new licensees, full applications should be used. St 
back of this application for further information needed to complete this renewal. 

Applicant's signature on this renewal confirms the following: Failure to report any of the following may result in civil penalties. 

I . Licensee confirms it has no interest whatsoever, directly or indirectly in any other liquor establishments in Minnesota. 
If so, give details on back of th is appl ication. 

2. Licensee confirms that it has never had a liquor license rejected by any city/ township/county in the state of Minnesota. 
If ever rejected, please give details on the back of this renewal, then s ign below. 

3. Licensee confi rms that for the past five years it has not had a liquor license revoked for any liquor law violation 
(state or local). If a revocation has occurred, please g ive details on the back of this renewal, then s ign below. 

4. Licensee confirms that during the past five years it or its employees have not been cited for any civil or crim ina l 
liquor law v iolations. If violations have occurred, please give details on back of this renewal, then sign below. 

5. Licensee confirms that during the past license year, a summons has not been issued under the Liquor Liability 
Law (Dram Shop) MS 340A.802. If yes, attach a copy of the summons, then s ign below. 

6. Licensee confirms that Workers Compensation insurance will be kept in effect during the license period. 

Licensee has attached a liquor liability insurance certificate that corresponds with the license period in city/county where 
license is issued. $100,000 in cash or securities or $100,000 surety bond may be submitted in lieu of liquor liability. 
(3.2& liquor licenses are exempt if sales are less than $25,000 at on sale, or $50,000 at off sale). 

Licensee Signature ,41/ t DOB J/-.,7 ),{'?/ SS# l;Jl -oZ-4'1?/ Date~ 
(Signature certifies all above information to be con-ect and license ~proved by city/county.) 

City Clerk/County Auditor Signature Date ___ _ 
(Signature ce1t ifies that renewal of a liquor, wine or club license has been approved by the city/county as stated above.) 

County Attorney Signature _____________ _______________ Date ___ _ 

County Board issued licenses only(S ignature ce1 · es Licensee is eligible for license) . 

Police/Sheriff Signature --#- ?O / Date 0 / - ?.1-/ fJ 
Signature certifies licensee or assOC illJ..e:s..Ri'IVe been c ecked for any state/local liquor law violations (criminal/civil) during the past five years. Report 
violations on back, then sign here. 



NOTICE OF HEARING ON UTILITY EASEMENTS VACATION 

IN BENSON WEST 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, will 

hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, February 20, 2018, commencing at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers 

of the Municipal Building, 1001 Belgrade Avenue to consider the vacation of nine utility easements in 

Benson West. 

A complete description of the nine utility easements is available at the North Mankato City Hall, 
1001 Belgrade Avenue or call 507-625-4141. 

Dated this 5'" day of February 2018. 

April Van Genderen 

City Clerk 

City of North Mankato, Minnesota 



' 

PETITION FOR VACATION 

The undersigned property owners hereby petition the City Council of the City of North 
Mankato, Minnesota, to vacate the following described utility easements: 

The 10.00 foot wide utility easement located between Lots 2 and 3, Block 2, Benson West, 
EXCEPTING therefrom the easterly 10.00 feet and the westerly 15 .00 feet of said Lots 2 and 3. 

The 10.00 foot wide utility easement located between Lots 4 and 5, Block 2, Benson West, 
EXCEPTING therefrom the easterly 10.00 feet and the westerly 15.00 feet of said Lots 4 and 5. 

The 10.00 foot wide utility easement located between Lots 5 and 6, Block 2, Benson West, 
EXCEPTING therefrom the easterly 10.00 feet and the westerly 15.00 feet of said Lots 5 and 6. 

The 10.00 foot wide utility easement located between Lots 6 and 7, Block 2, Benson West, 
EXCEPTING therefrom the easterly 10.00 feet and the westerly 15.00 feet of said Lots 6 and 7. 

The 10.00 foot wide utility easement located between Lots 7 and 8, Block 2, Benson West, 
EXCEPTING therefrom the easterly 10.00 feet and the westerly 15.00 feet of said Lots 7 and 8. 

The 10.00 foot wide utility easement located between Lots 8 and 9, Block 2, Benson West, 
EXCEPTING therefrom the easterly 10.00 feet and the westerly 15.00 feet of said Lots 8 and 9. 

The 10.00 foot wide utility easement located between Lots 9 and 10, Block 2, Benson West, 
EXCEPTING therefrom the easterly 10.00 feet and the westerly 15.00 feet of said Lots 9 and 10. 

The 10.00 foot wide utility easement located between Lots 11 and 12, Block 2, Benson West, 
EXCEPTING therefrom the northerly 10.00 feet and the southerly 5.00 feet of said Lots 11 and 
12. 

The 10.00 foot wide utility easement located between Lots 12 and 13, Block 2, Benson West, 
EXCEPTING therefrom the northerly 10.00 feet and the southerly 5.00 feet of said Lots 12 and 
13. 

j'""''" 00..u..4 
Dated this !:____ day of Febr ~ry 20 18. 

Wi~~V 



Received by City Clerk: 

1 f pS/1r 
Date 



~~~ 1~ 1~ 
,, 

]~ l~ 1~ ~·. 12 h 
i~~~~~ 'i€ ~f !t ~i !1 ]~ ]f ' 

'I' 
. ' <-~uel'l 

H 

1 
! l' ~~1 ]l~ ~,;: ~ f~~ t~~ 

,, , .. 
g~t"'"'"' f!] i~;J 1 t~ 

~ 
~a~~n g~~J ~ ~l~s i ~ ! i!! ~ ~ .. <l~f ]Ii !ll 1~] ;:.\ ~ ,,.: ~ ~· - j • l Jjl ~-11 ilm l~·' H· ' . l!l I~~ ~~~ '. J .!i~l l'J gl ~Vi;)~Vi! !'' i~~ I~,, l g1mm ,, 

~~] ~~l ,~] 
~ ~,~ ~ Iii! ;::I !BI o)'.J"< !ell 

"' ~-~~- ft~- ~~~ !S~ .hi• .IJ·G;S 

I Er ;; t'" ~(i ... i~ f j•' «-'~ "l jl1 
;~ t ;j! .. 1 ll i j. : l ! ii· il; uc:~t~ s·-~ ~:'f [:?i ~~i ~~l I;;f -''l "'~' l~I ~~l c1!gl c1j~] ~§] ~~] ~L~ 

-----------\ 

I 

1..:-

~~i 
1,1::·· 
1i~ 
lfl 
-~ <:: ~ 
t~J 
!~~ 
§;~ 

""~ ll' -.1 l 
~~~ 
~:J~ 

l 
I 
I 
I 

I 

1-<-

\J' 
1~~ 
1-;S m 
~~~ 

"· ~-11 
Jj, 
J;;] 

~~% 
~::'~ 

' 

' ' i ~ 

' ' ' 
~: 

~~=~+~}~~ 
: ~! 
: o: 
' -I~. 

'°i 
' - - ) ·"·"" ' - - J 

!----~"------, 

i' :_i) : 

!i:~=~~;,1~: 
: '!!: 
' ~ c 

! ~ i 
L-~~~,;. ___ J 

' H, 
jl; 
p~ 

6 'i' ! i j l 
§ l 11 
~; 'l 
~f!L 
i llll 

•• ,. 
~! 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
11 l 
1-l 
iii 

,;'II g: 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

N 

0 z 
.... 
Vl 
w.J 

5 
z 
0 
Vl 

1Z 
'w.J 

"'' 

' h 
~J 

' 
\. 
~ ~ 

~ p 
~g ~~ 

"' I 
" Q' 52 zi.: 
~i gffi ~· ~~ 
~· oi: , 

lllall @; 
' 



NM ~/11~~ NORTH MANKATO 
PARK PERMIT 

1001 Belgrade Ave 
North Mankato, MN 
56003 507-625-4141 
www.northmankato.com 

Permit#: 

Date: 

I q -2018 

fu_!i_;~ 
Start time: Fee: $ J()(),()O 

Stop time: 

Shelter: )Q' Spring Lake Shelter #1 D Spring Lake Shelter #2 D Wheeler Park Indoor Shelter 

Event Name: True_ \JOv\\Jvt CCJ\Yl)2CV'\~ \>\CJ\\\J 
Name: l( Od Y ( StQ\ \JC D 
Address: 2Y \ S 

Phone: lo 2. 5- \QC) 2 \ # of People: \ SD 
Use of Tents (or anything requiring staking) O No ~ Yes * If Yes, Please contact Gopher State One Call 

*Bounce House requires waiver 800-252-1166 one week prior to event. 

Notes: bD\.JS\Q.. ®~. 

Alcoholic Beverages (wine & beer only) ~ No D Yes * $300 refundable deposit and $30 keg permit 

Please specify: Cans Keg Catering• (must contact City Ha!Q 

Audio (requires audio permit) D No J&l Yes * If Yes, Please fill out Audio Permit. 

Allowed Prohibited 

• Personal grills 
• Keg beer provided a permit is obtained 
• Fishing/ice fishing on Ladybug Lake and Spring Lake only 
• Pets in Benson Park, Bluff Park and Spring Lake Park provided they 

are on a 6' leash 
• Canoes and kayaks on Ladybug Lake and Spring Lake (children 
under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and wear a life preserver) 

• Hog roasts provided they are on a hard-surfaced lot 

•Vehicles are not allowed to be parked or driven on the grass for 
any reason unless permission is given from the Parks Department. 

• Pets (allowed in Benson Park and Bluff Park only) 
• Glass containers 
• Campfires I Bonfires I Fire Rings 
• Snowmobiles, ATVs, golfing, swimming, boating and motorized 

flotation devices 
• Dunk Tanks 
• Audio equipment may not be played so loud as to interfere with 
the reasonable use of the park by others. All audio devices must 
end at 10 PM 

I, the undersigned, understand that the park shelter reservation fee is non-refundable. If prior approval is not obtained for 
the installation of additional tents or stakes and causes disruption of utility services, I agree to be held liable for any repairs 
to service lines. 

I, the undersigned, have received the Audio Permit Instructions and understand that failure to comply with the audio instructions 
may terminate the event and prevent future ability to obtain an audio permit. 

SIGNED:~U~ 
App1iCan 

D APPROVED o DENIED 

~ REFER TO COUNCIL 

I Receipt# Koo I l ~ I 'SI 

City Clerk 

;,/ Book Online Park 

7 
/ -=2 C, - /R 

Date 

Date 

Police Staff Initials 



1001 Belgrade Avenue 

North Mankato, MN 56003 

507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151 

www.northmankato.com 

Audio Permit ---'-l q-'-'A_.__-__ 2018 

Park Permit 19 2018 

Audio Permit 
About: 

An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor ampl ified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public 

address system, or sound amplifying equipment) . All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The 

sound system cannot be operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. There is a $25 fee. 

Audio Permit Responsibilities: 

• An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event. 

• An app licant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the 

event. 

• A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must 

ensure compliance. 

• Applicants must comply with City Code Ord inance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030 which 

limits noise. 

• Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than 50 percent of the time. 

What happens if there is a noise complaint? 

• A North Mankato Patrol Officer will meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise 

using a decibe l reader at the location of the complainant. 

• If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patro l Officer wi ll contact the onsite event coordinato r, 

and the amplified sound must be turned down. 

• If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the 

group w ill be disbursed. 

• Failure to comply will affect future ability to obta in an audio permit. 

AMPLIFIED SOUND: D 
D 
~ 

LIVE MUSIC/BAND 

DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE 

OTHER: Blf\, 

LOCATION /SHELTER: ~so<-· L_._p_ :l:l _._\ ___ _ 

DATE OF EVENT: b- L\ - \ ~ 
BEGIN TIME: q.~ )()'\ 
ENDTIME: b '°CJG PM. 

EVENT NAME: T (lJJ.,. \JQ\V-..L C<J\l'\?°'<\'t) \?) C,\\ '1 c.. 
ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: 'f;b rre _s fp;)(j \Lb I . 

MOBILENUMBER: 507- 779- -9'~5 
~, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY 

WITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN AN AUDIO 

~ 
: CITY CLERK: DENIED D APPROVED 
: i 
' 6 ''860"1( " ::i· 'p'QU'C'E"'O'()°N'Li'NE'········ISJ12s:oi5 'i='Ef''?~f--i i'i:~ i -li"' '""'"''''"""""""""'"''""sfAFF.°ff-iTiALS ............................ .. 

DATE :_,c.__/__::- d==---->.lfC'----'-/,_~:£~=-...................................................... 1 

i 



WAIVER AND RELEASE FROM LIABILITY 

I PLAN TO USE A BOUNCE HOUSE ON CITY OWNED PROPERTY. I STATE AND AFFIRM THAT: 

1. I KD r re S tvdo\J.) have voluntarily elected to erect a bounce house on City 

property for a private event. I fully understand that this involves jumping on air filled 

entertainment toys(s) and that there are health and safety risks associated with this type of 

activity. 

2. By signing this WAIVER AND RELEASE, I assume all risk, responsibility and warranty of any and all 

claims of personal injury, death or damages to but not limited to myself, bounce house 

participants and other persons utilizing the public space. I will not hold the City or anyone 

affiliated with the City responsible for any circumstance of this event. 

3. I understand that entering into and signing this agreement affects my legal rights and may result 

in my giving up or waiving certain legal rights. I accept this and sign this agreement of my own 

accord. 

Date of Activity: '2J -- Li - I ('.) Location of Activity: '.S\)1\\5 \J\\U. \)(HL., 11 

Q\i m<'f°' n y Companw""""b10) 

'=:;> x_() /1 I J.. 
L:> .... !fl/fl_, [?pn!\QJQ 

~ V" Name:~lHciAMO 

}5(<?00) Address: d '/ / s:;· 
City State Zip Code 

Date 

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 

I will call Gopher State One call at 1-800-252-1166 ONE WEEK PRIOR to the event. Gopher State One 

Call will locate (free of charge) the underground water and power lines so they are not damaged during 

staking of the Bounce House. 

--~' ~ 
signature:rf,f ~ 

PARK RULES AND REGULUATIONS 

I will comply with all City Park Rules and Regulations and will clean-up, bag-up and remove any liter or 

gocboge pcod"'ed d,,;og ;he"'"'· . ~ ~ 
Signature· 1,z/ / · · 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item #8K llDepartment: Public Works llCounci l Meeting Date: 2/5/ 18 I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Approving Purchase of Shop Work Truck for $66,529.77. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: The funds will come from the Capital Facility and 
Equipment Replacement Fund as approved in the 2018 Budget. The quote from Ranger Chevrolet is for the 
chassis and the quote from Crysteel Truck Equipment is for the box and additional equipment needed for the 
shop truck. 

If addilional space is required, al/ach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Approve Purchase of Shop Work Truck for $66,529.77. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

CJ CJ CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Steiner Other (specify) ----
Norland ----____ Freyberg 

Whitlock ----
Dehen ----

CJ workshop CJ Refer to: 

[K]Regular Meeting CJ Table until: 

c=Jspecial Meeting CJ Other: 





Proparnd For: 
CC)f:.ZY 
CITY OF f\i()f:..(TH IVi/\Ni<)\ TC) 

NC)F:;T\"·l M/\N f<!\ TC). lv1 H 

i:c>hone: (50'7) r120··4670 

Ern<:i il: cl<anstru p({f!no 1"t!1111e.nka 

to.corn 

l'rn·1}C1rnd By: 
P,\)H ()! i!\F~/\ 

F\/\NC:;E ~ CHf~\l!-\C)l_J::--1" 

H!l3UINC:>. fvlf\! 6S74G 

Fax B) 2()3 ... 7~)/G 

2018 Fleet/Non Heta1I Chevmlet Silverado 3£500HD 4VV!J i'i'.eg Cab 133.Ci" VV 

PR!CfNG 

PRlC!NG SU!V!IV!AHY ~ 2018 F!eoiJNon--F~et.ail Cl<:3S903 4VVD !~GD Cab 133.G" \iVork Truck 

Total ()ptions: 

Vehicle Subtot.;:,il 

/-\dvcrt/ /\dj us1:rrH:)ll ts 

IJestinatio!l Charin• 

l/{)2_ 

S34,8b3.00 

-·S'l.'192.00 

50.00 

Si.295.00 

$23,366,00 

Report content is ba~:;ed on cu!Tent data version ref\~1-enced. /\ny 1x~:-forrnance .. 1-c:iateci cc-Jlculations are otforcd ~:;oleiy <:is 
guidc~lines. Actual unit peclo1Tnance- vv1li ciepencl on your opr.;1·ati1i~-J c::ondiiions. 

C)iV1 ;\utoBook. Uat:3 Vc:rsion: 525 0. U<·:.L,; ur>c!ai.cd 1.1n120-:e 
\i.;) Copyriqht 1936 .. 20'12 Chro1r:c Dc;t;::..; Solutions. !. F /\ii 1·(;~[->l:?t\/f::d 



Prepared For: 
CORY 

C!TY ()F NC)HTH f\/ii\f\JK/\lC) 

NC)!TTH lv'ii\NK/\T(), iv1N 

Phone: (507) -120··t1670 

F:rnail: ckanstrup(fyno1·t11n·1':1ni\;J 

to,con: 

Pt·oparcd E3y: 
BC)H Cif·ii\F~i\ 
P/\NC;F !-'<. CH! \/i-~~C)lJ:::·i' 

1 ::iC) L~ !-i(.JVV/\f".\D ST 

HIHHli\iC~. l\fif\J 55I4G 

P1·1onc_' (2-1 ()) :>tD-·GD5h 

Fax: (?'it3) ?6J---'?5lG 

l:-'.n-1;:<.!i tVJOh<C~rt10'1 (fy~:1ol.con1 

2018 Fleet/f\Jon-·Retail Chevrolet Silve!"ado 3500HD 41/llD F:eg Cab '133.Ei'' VII 

.C.oJtG 

Cf<3b903 

Qe$C:fl_pti_Qp 

2(/13 Chevrolet SilveracJo 3500HD lt\rVD F-.(_eu 
Cab ·133.G" V\/ork Trucl\ 

SELECTED VEHICLE COLC)RS - 2.018 F!ect/Noi1~Retail C~t3590:5 4VVD Req Cab 133,G" \/Vork Truck 

lnlcHior No color hris been selected 

SELECHJJ OPTIONS, 2Cl'iB Flcet1No11·Rolail CK35903 4WD Fief! Cab ·J 33.G'' Work Trnck 

CAIEGOF1Y 
Code 

()VV\/f-:,Z 

C7;\ 

EJODY CODE 

p_e_scriptlon 

C}V\fVH. iC,000 LBS. (4::<~l) !<C~·1 \l\/!T!-.. 1 SINC:)L .. E PE:l\f-\ VVHE ~-'L.S 
(!-\(~'quite;~; '3!)7t13. C35943. '3'.)95:) or '35n03 1node!s and (l.~lCJ'; \/odcc 

ZVV9 PiCf<UP DOX. Dl:::L.ETL includes ca.pr;ed fuel -fil!, (SFV\i) B;.:ick--up a!ann 
calibration, (9J4) rear bun1per delete, spare tire delete, spa(e tire carrier 
dolete and Tire F-'ill Alert delete. If equipped, deletes capless i'ucl filL 
(Z82) tnJilerinq equipn1ent (A9i) rernote !ocking tDilg;":tte. (A60) iockinsJ: 
tailgate, (PPA) EZ·-Lift and Lo\•Ve1· t<:1ilgate, (SAF:) tire ca1Ti~~1· lock and 
(JL i) traili:.C'1- b1-;:1ke controller. (Requires a long box rnock.::I. f\!ot :-:::vaiir:'lbie 
1.,vith (PCC)) Essential:; P;:;ickaqe LPO or (fJDC)) Pr·otection f:::>;:ic\c:iqe. 
L.PC)) 'CHF~DiT" 

SUSPFf\iS!CJN i-'-'f<_C; 
zss SUSP[N~:liC)i\i F;\Ci</\C;! . ~;·1 J\l\iL)/\FdJ includes '.J'i (l'll'i'I 'lV.J!(\ tubD shcci< 

a!Jsorbers rand 33tril'n front sta!.!!lizer h<~i' (STU) 

\10.2 

VC12 

SO.OU 

Report content is based on cuJTent data vf;rsion refr')r'E::nced, /-\iiy po(fonn:Jnce n:~latod CH!cui::1tior1s c1rc~ offr~red ~;oiely as 
guidelines. Actual unit perforn1a11ce \•viii depend on your open-Jiinq conditions 

c;flJl /--\uioHook. [\Jta Version: 5?5 0. Ua!~l llpclated -11~-J/?C-:rB 

(<:;) Copyi-iQht i9HC--20'12 Chro1110 DHt;:,1 Soiution:;. i,.F. /l.,li riqht.G re~3ervi':(i. 

Custorncr File: 
2 



Prepared For: 
COFiY C()fl C)i-~!\!-~/\ 

CiTY C)I:: NC)H.TH iv'l/\Nf(.!\TC) 

NC)V~TH f\ll1\N!</:i,TC). MN 

Phone: (50/) 4?0·AG70 

1 bO~J E: !--i()\f\l!\i~fJ ST 

!···lll3BINC~, fv1f\i !S5"?,06 

Phon(:~- (21 B) '.3<-:'1.9·-i39bb 

F;o1x: (~_?"ld) 2.03-·7(-)/() 

Err1ail: ck;ansti-up@11octhr!1anl\c_1 

to.con1 

2018 Fleet/l\Jon-l~etail Chevrolet Silverndo 3bOOHD 4VVD l"(eQ Cab I 

C/-\T_E_'.Q_()[:Y 

(,:qdr,_ 

r.:rvl!SSIONS 
Ff:~J 

l:CNGINE 
L96 E:NCINIC:, VORff:C 6.0L V/\FZIABLE VAi.VE TlfvilNG V8 Sl'i UlLi· 

CC)1V1PATIBLE. FLE'.XFUEL cc:-tp::ibie of 1·li11ning on unleaded or up to{-)~)'% 
ethanoi (300 hp [268.4 k\l\/j ©.l SllOO rpnt 3eO lb··ft of tcnque 
({iJ 4?00 rpn:) (Does 11ot include E86 capability \Nith (Z\1\19) 

box '"''c"' 
TFU\NSiv11SSi()i\i 

TF~/\NSf;/ilSS!()l\i. 6·-SPEED AUTC)iV:/\·1·1c:. 1-1[:.AVY--UUTY 
l:.::L F- C:>l F~C:)N iC:~/\i .. L.Y c:::C)t\JTF!.CIL.L.F:J) V·Jiti: overcir'1vl-:: and tovv/haui :"node 
!11ciudc~~ Ccu1~::.e CJradc and f~1 0\·Vc>"tr·ain C~r:-)dc 

(i~equirc:s (L96) VortcK: C.OL \/B SF'i 
AXLE 

C)TLi 

Pf~E'.FF:flf~ED FC1Ull-->fv1[NT (;f"~OUP 
1VVT 

VVHFFI .S 

TIRES 
OGM 

SP.t\RE Tll:ZE 
ZVVF 

\l\/()f~!< THUC~f<. PF~EFEJ~F<El) LC)UiPfv':[NT c;r<QUP inc!ude-s sta1 darcl 
c~<1uiprne11t 

20.3 crn) Gteei spare vvheci. not inciucied ~~Jitil (Z\/VD) box 
delete unless a sp<:U"c tire i~·; ordered. (STD) (l~equin __ ;;; single rear vvl·K~CJI;> 
(OC31\i1) LT26'.)/70F~ i 8E. aii-·tUl"!"ain' bla()\\'V<:lll lires or (ClVVr::) 
LT2(:l5/lOF~ 1 HE: Edi-season. hlackvvail tires.) 

Tli~ES. LT?.C5/70F<.-J 8L: /\f..L .. TF:f~F~AIN. PLAChWALI __ (Included vvith 
(Ai\JC!) ,l\lasl\an Snovv F)!ov\1 Special i::dition_ Pequi1·os single rear vv!·1ec!s.) 

L.T;20'.)/'/ tF<. -: [)[ ai!--tn1T<Jin tire:-;. /\vc·_11i.J.L\le to o;·dnr 'Nilt=:n 
box (J(~lc,te is o!"dor"C::c1_) 

. 6'' \JV 

$0.00 

so.oo 

so.oo 

so.no 

SO.DO 

s·1 /G.00 

!~eport content is based on cu1-rent c1ata vc:?1·sion reh::rencc~d, ;\ny nr0;·•.n°l:olerc c:aicu!;,1tio11:; <'.ire: oiferc~ci solely <~s 
guide!ines. J\ctual unit perforr-r1::1nce v.;ill df.~pe11d on your ope:·atinD condilions. 

()i\fl /\uioBook. Daia Version: S~.?5 0. D.:,11<:1 upd;:;itod -u~l/2U '. C 
C:· Copyright 1Di-36-·20'\2 C:h1·on1e L"\:.'lta Solu\!ons. L.F /\ii riql1ts rcfoc1·ved. 

Custon1er Fi!e: 



F>rcpared For: Prepared Gy: 

CClf<Y E\()!3 ()!-·!1\F~/\ 

CITY C)F: NC>f~TH l;./1i\Nf(/\-f(J 

N()F~TH fV1/\Nl<J\TC). iV1N 

Pho11e: (501) t:120-4GIO 

Ernaii: ckanstn.1p(0;lno:ih1r1ank;J 

to.corn 
Fhon(~: (/:1B) 3r19-89bt::, 

Fax. (2'!8) ?C<~-)'~)'?i3 

[r"liZ:lii ;\voi1arao·i «;1.:Jol.co:'r: 

SELECTED 
SELECTED OPTIONS·· 2018 Fleet/Ron-Retail CK35903 4WD Roq Cail '133.G" Work Truck 

CATEGORY 

(~_Qdc; 

P/\!f\JT SCl--lFl\A[ 
/.Y'\ P/\!l,rr. SOL![) 

F'AINT 
CJ7C 

SEAT TYPE: 
. .L\El 

SE/i,·:· TF~llv'i 

H2C~ 

F<ADIO 
108 

SEATS. F!~CJNT. ti0/20/40 SF,l..iT.-BE!\lCH, 3~P/\SSEN(J['.i~. U!~!\IEF~ 
1\ND i·7 F~CJNT P1\SSr~NCJEH'. l::Z[CLH'-.)E vvith outboard hE:;.:Jd tL'::st!"ainl:~ ~;nci 

center i'olci~do\,vn arn1rcst 1.vith storaqe Vinyl l1as fix1:.:c1 iurnb;:,:ir and cloth 
has n1a:1uc:ii!y ;Jdju~;table driver· !u1nbar (Upgnacic<:1b!c: to front 
11-0//.'.Di<<l) s1.iiit--bcncil st z,1t_) 

U.!\F~f< t\SH \;\!iTl·i . ..JL:- Bi...1'.\C!<. iNTE-:l\IC)I·-: /\CCLNTS, \/if\!YL. SL!\·: 
T 1:~!i\f! 

AUD!C) SYS'lLfvi CHE·_:VF~OLF'T f\flYL.li\lf\ i\/\U!() V\ii'TH /" [)!/\Cl(JN!;i 
CC)t"'C)F? TC)lJ(~H--SC~HFE1'0. /-\i\~/l:::fi/i ST[!:ZE~() v~1ilh set,;l-;--<:;nd<:--;cri.i·1 and 
digital cioc:k. includes USU ports, H!lietoot!1 
audio for rnusic ;'.1.nd ;T1osl phoiH0s 

/\DD!Tl()i'J!\l F'.<JUiPf\/il:~f'-.fi' 

PCI:< VVr f::·Lt::t::T CC)NVFf\Jit:::NCF: P1\Cf<AC3i': includes (Uei\J) uutside heated 
povver--ad1ustable veriicni trailering- n1irrors. U\9i) ren1ote !ock:nq t<:1ii~J<:it;_) 

and (/\QC)) l=\on1otE: t\eylcss Entl'y: F~(~gu!<.ff Cab alscl inciucics (/\3-1) 
po\~/(·;r 1,vindo1,vs (if (ZVV9) pici\up box delete is orderc:::d (ASJ'I) rernote 

f<4B 

JL1 

locking tailgate vvili not be included.) 
B/\TTl:::f::ZY, ·730 COLJ) .. (~F:AN~'\INC.:J /\fv1P~), ;\UXilJ/\i-?Y (Nol avaiiabie 
vvith (L5P) L)urarnax 6.GL Turbo·T)iesei \/8 engine.) 
TF<;.\ILEJ:; l3F:;;\f<E (;()NTf:;()l.,LEf--Z, !NT[CJ!'-\/\TE:D (If (Z\IV9) pickup l)OX 

delete or (9J4) 1·e1:11· bu1nper dcdcte is ord(::red (Jl_ ·1) tl'nilel' hr::ihc con\Tuficr 
is do!eteci and avaiia!:lie to or"Cier ;3r:; ;::i free fiov11 option.) 
C/\PP[D 1::·ur:i r·:IL.I... (included ;;,ind only avaii<.~blc v~1ith (7\!\!0) pici-:;up box 
delete or (l..bP) Dur;o1rnax G.GL __ Turbo··Diesel \/[\ enqine_) 

\IQ2 

S0.00 

SO.GO 

$0.00 

SO.OD 

:;o. co 

$(349 )0 

S'l 18.80 

S0.00 

INC 

Rc~port content is lx:.ised on cu1Tent dat.;~ vursion H;'!f(::rence:d. /\11y perfonn<Jnce reiaied c;:\icuiations 8tT~ offfl1·ed solely as 
fJUidc0lines. Actual unit p(:~do1-ni:::i11ce ;,v1ll depe11ci on your op(·::r;:-;1tinq conditions. 

(?lv'l f\uto8ook. Data Version: 525.0. [);::it:~ uncinte( 119/?0·:e 

January 1 B. 2()'1 i3 4 :V3:42 PfV1 



Proparod For: 

C01'Y 

CilY C)F NC)fT1"H i\11/\Nl<J\TCl 

NOF~TH IVlANK/\T(} fVJN 

Phone: (50'7) "120-4670 

Ernaii: ckanstrup~;?Jnodhrnrinha 

to.COil\ 

2018 Fleet/Non--1'\etail Chevrolet Silver-ado 3500HD 4VVD F\eg Cab 133.6" VV 

CATEGOF<Y 

(°;.QSJP Q_p_$J;_f_'i_µJi_{)_l_1 

A.DDITiC:)N/-\! ECJUIPf\l1FN.T 
Nl9 \l\!HEEl_ ·j fl" X G'. (4h 7 Ci\11 >< 20_3 Ci\/1) i--:Ul..L ... -SIZF:: STE'.F.L_ SP/\HL: 

9Jr:f 

DPN 

f\31 

/\()Q 

DDS 

Spcire not included \hJith CZVV9) pickup box deiote unless a spa(C \irE;'! is 
ordered. (Requin';s s.inqlcJ rear vvhoels. included >Nith (10:031 pickup box 
/-\vaikiblc; to order v,;h~';n (ZV\19) pic!<:-.up box delete is orcfr.~~-ecl.) 
BU1\~F'C::H. f~[/\FZ. D[::i...ETE (F~equires sin~3ie rea1· \1;1hceil~. !ncit1dE:'d \AJfti'i 
(ZVV9) (lickup box deiett::o.) 'CF\LDIT' 
f\f!li~f~C)F~S. C)UTSIDF H[:ATED PC)VVL:F<-/\OJUST;\tJL[ \/E'.F~T!C~/\L 
Ti~;\iL[l~!l\JG. UPPl:::.I:< ()L/\SS. i\;1/\NU/\L··FC)LDiN(; /\l\ID EXTENUiNC; 
HL1.\C~l<; i11clucles integ1·<:1ted turn signal !ndicator·s consisting of S1 squ.:in·~ 
inch flc1i: rni1To1· sur!'2ce positioned ov,:;r a 24.b ~oqu<:ffC incr1 convex rr:iiTc;· 
sudace vv1th a cornrnon head and lo\1;1er· convex spottc~1· glass (convr:>: 
glass is not heated ;_:;nd not pov,;ec :::1d.iust_1ble) and addition of <.luxiiiary 
cargo ia1T1p for backing up (heips to sc-:e hailer vvhen backin~J up \Nit!! ;:; 
trailer) and an1bc1· auxiiiary c!t::arance !~:in-1p (lnc!uded .:.ind only :-3vai!r~hic 
V-!ith (F<::h) V\IT r:r(::oet Convnnit:nce f'Jacka_9e and i11ciudc::; auto-

in8icic i'C<:J(Viuv\1 n:irTor.'\ 
V\llf\j[)()V\l~··l. P()\l\_IF!~ v11iU-1 driver ~~X(Yes~; lip and dcl\vn and c:xpre~s~} ciov,n1 
on aii othe1· vvindov.J~; (Stancl::·ffd on Crevv C.al) and DourJ!C (~t1i.1. ()n 

f~c;qulc.ir- C>-'lb, inciu(lC!d and oniy avc:iieb!e 1,vrl!i (l~)CF'.J VVT F!eeL 
Convc11ie11ce f'ack<,1qe 
F?EJ\~C)TE f"\EYL.l::SS ENTF~Y (lnc!uded and only avc1i!ablc V/ith V\rr· 
Ficet Convenience Pack;::1qe_ includes (/\9·1) i-e1l1ote !ock111g """"'""' 
UeF!TTF.FZ S\f1.llTCi·--iES. F-'1ov1des 4.<SO arr1p circuits to f;Jcilit:,1\G 
instal!auon of ~1fte-rrnar·kel cleclrica: c;ccessol'ies (Included vvit!i 
Alaskan Snovv Plovv Speeial 
ll.4lf:.'(R()Ft iNS!DE PE/'J~Vlf::VV /\UTC)·Dliv!i\liil\JC; (Included <Jnci oniy 
<:l:Vailat:iie V<Jith (PCH) vvr Fief't Convenience Packnqc:;.) 

50.0() 

s 1 ·10.00 

il\IC 

F~eport content i~:; b<JSeci on cu1Tent data version refnrenced. 1\ny perfcnrnance-related cnlculations are offt~red solely <:1-S 
9uidelines. Actual unit pedonnanc(-:; vv1ll depenci on your opr:;r;?oiiin~J conditions 

(;fvi 1\u10Book. Data Version 52!) 0. Dnt<-) ur.r1a1ec 
~i;J Copyri9ht 1DG6··20'i2 Chron1c Data Solution;;,. LP, Al! 

Custon1cr Fili::· 

·\/9/2C·1e 



Prepared For: 
COl'<Y 

C!TY ()F N()f~TH ivli\i\Jl</\TCl 

N()R.TH l\ilf\f\Jl<;\T(), \f:f\J 

f-'ho!!e: (:507) 1.\:20--~1-Ei/O 

Ernail· 

to.con1 

BC)f3 CJ! if\~<!\ 

\ r:;c;'.: [·"' i·"i()\i\l/\t~U ST 

Ph on~:. (?.·\ ()) '.)..-'!~>·8~)b~J 

F;;ix· i:?'i (:)) 2.63···7b"/Cl 

SELECTED OPTIONS,. 20'18 Fleet/Non-Retail CK35903 4\ND F<oq Calo ·t:l'.l.6" VVot'k Truck 

CATf:'OORY 

Code 
f\DDITiC)NAL. FC)U!PfV1[i\!"! 

/\YO ;\iP BJ\(;~:.;. SINCJ!..J::· ST!\()[ :··~!~()f\!T/\i. .. /\f\JD Tl-·iC)f~/\X SiDF· ii\11Pi\C:' 
[)F~IVFf'.~ f"if\lD F"F\()f\!T P/\SSl.::Nc3[:·-~. ;\hiD HC/\D C~UF\Tf\IN ~;1ur· 
lf\!iP/\CT FRONT 1\!\J[) HL1\H C)U·rc:~C)f\HC) SE/\Tif\JCJ f"'.l()SiTiC.li\JS 
(t\lvvc·;iys use safety belts nnci cJ1iid restrair1ts. c:hikli"on afe ~~afet· v,1hun 
properly i;ecurod in a rear seni in the approp1·iate chiicl (H:lt ;:1wn: Sue the 
C)v111·:er's. l\/\anua.I fr.J:- iY1orc~ info1T1l<?.tion.} 
H!D /\SSiST;\NCE /\uti1orizatio11 code 8~3Cl6'/ 

DEf\L.CR iNST/\Ll_EL) i PF<C)CE'.SS!N(; ()PTIC)!\JS 
,()L .. F? 1 

DLB? 
13/\(~KlJF1 c:1\f1tiEPi\ SHi PP[ D l. C)()SE~ 

l:::.l .. ECF;()NlC Bl:~/\f<F. (~()NTF\()i_.L.FH 

Ht'.:/\F~ C;\f\iiC:F~f\ C!\LIUH/\Ti()NS \t\!ITHC)UT c;u1Dt:::i. .. !i\JFS /\ cc1lib1·cJtion 
vvitl·1out uuicleiinc:s Viii! be fiasiv~ci al the plant \/uhicie \,viii not !·12vc: cJ real' 
canit:ff<:1. Carnera vvill b~~ added by the upf·itter (F~equires 

box delete.) 
pickup 

f31\Cf<UP ;-\!.../\HiV1 C!\L!B!::.::ATiC)!\J This cc1!ib1·,~tion vvi!i a!iovv in:;tai!alion of 
an aftei"n-rarkc:l back up alanY1. (Nol avai!<:ible vv1ih SE.C) {Z3S:·>) hac!-:; .. up 
al2rn1 01· (UY2) trailer vviring provisions Included vviih (ZV\i9) box 
delete.) 

OF'TIONS TOTAL 

VQ2 

--~:9.300.0U 

$24?.00 

!NC 

-$/,l92.00 

1-\n uncleriin0d code~ :ndicates thai the options hnve been c_:ipplicci the c:Joaie: /\ii sa!c~; prices c;~t<:;bi:shed 
soieiy deaier 

F~eport content is based on cu1Tent data version re~forenced. /\ny pcrforrn<)nce~relatcd cr"licuiations <.H\; offc1T~d solely <:ts 
guidelines. Actual unit perfo1-rn;:_ince vvi!I depend on your operaiii-19 conditions. 

CJ~J1 !\utot3ook, Data V(::rsion: 52b.O. Data updated -1 /D/?Cri B 
;_() (~opyr·ight 1986··2012 Chron1e: Dc-'ltE1 Solutions. i .. J' Ali riqf1f(-.; rc~ocrved 

c:ustor'ne1· r:·iie: 
January 13. ?01B 4:3::3:42 P1v1 



Prepared For: Prcpa1'od Gy: 

COHY UC.IC.\ C>i··i/\F~/\ 

CiTY OF. NC)F<TH fv1f\Nf<./~,TC) 

NORTH MANI</\ TO. MN 

Pt1one: (507) 420·.!J670 

\~/\\\JC~L:f?, (~HF'.VP,C)L.F··1· 

HiElUiNCJ. fv1N (')5746 

Fsnail: ch:anstrup('[Qnorih!Y'l~inl\a 

to.con1 

20·1 s Fleet/f\Jon-F\etaii Chov1·ci!et Silverado 3500llD 4Vl/IJ 

STANDARD 

Cl) 3r~ 9-·B9Sb 

& Audio systern. Chevrolet fVlyLink rzadio v111i'h l" diaqonal c0Jo1· touch--scroun. /\.iv1/f::'iv1 stereo \Nith :~eek-L'.lnd--scan CH1d 
difJit0I c!ock. includes US!3 po1·ts, auxili;Jry jr1ck. b!uctooth stre.sn1inq ;3udio frn rnusic and ;-r1ost pi·1ones 

<; 6··Speake1· audio syslen1 

"' BJuetooth for phone pcn:;onal cell phone connectivity to vehick:< 2udio sys1\:1-r1 

L->CTCF2f()f~ 

,_, V\lheek~. ·1e" ('+:.:i.7· p;-1iniec1 steei includes ·JC'' x B" / cn-1 x ?0.3 cn1) stcei spai"<:~ \Vheci. Spare not included 
vvith (/\/1/9) pich:up box deleif.C Lffllz::.:s~; ;1 Si)8ft.: til"C~ i;o ordered (r~cqUi1·es s!nqk~ CG(Ji" \NiiUC:iS. L..T')f)5/'/0f::; "18F:· a\i .. 
terT;:iin. i)!f-lckvval! ti!{;~) or (C)VV!-:! L .. T'.ZO!:J/0F(13F. aii .. ~:>eason. biaci\1-V;Jli 

" Tires. LT2G5/"i'OF~ 1 HF ::1i!<~e::1soi-;. biackvv~,;!i (F((:';quires rear wnc:n'" 

not i11cludecl v,rith (/\r\!9) !:Jox deiote unies~:; a 
spare tin:: is orcic1·cd. (f-<.uquires sinole !"ec.:!' V/hccis included vvilh (C.b:J) pie!<:: up box /\\/<:>ii;: h!c to order vv'i';cn 
pick··up box Cle!ete !'.) o:-dt-;ruc.i.) 

(," Ti1·e caffier iock keyed cy!incie1· lock that ulil:zes sa1nc 
delete or (9J4) !'ecJr i:Jun1pei" delete is O(de1·ed.) 

Gurnper. front ch!'ornG 

" Bun1pe1· re~.11- ch:-01r1e 1//ith burnpc1 

$; CornerStep. l"('!<:H buirq:iei 

e (;rille SUITOUl"lCL C!i!"OIY!C: 

8S 

" Larnps, cargo ;)!"ea, cn!J rnounlod vvith svviich on ccntc r S\·Vitch hnnK 

\'i fV1\rrors. outs'1de l1iQh·-vi~~\\J"i\ity vertical tra·11e1·inQ. [-->\c1ck v/:U-1 rnanual fo1dinq and c~x\nr ~>ion arid \o\.\l(:)f convex spotter 
glass 

Ooo:- !1:.::1nd!es. Binck 

a Tai!gale and !.Jed !"Zlii protection caps. lop 

v Taiigate. !ock:n9. utilizes ssrne kO)' a~:; iunition and door (Not avaiiDbic vvilh \./\()CJ) r<cr,1ote l<eyies~~ C11try) 

()i\A 1\utoEook. U;,;t.J \ier:-:~ion· 52.() 0. D.:~tn upd;,~r·cci 1/~)/20-;C 

/'; (~opyr·ight ~1 DG6·201;:. <J1ron1e D;-1ta Solutions. l._P /\ii 1·ioht~:, reserved 
Custorner File: 

Pagel 



Prepared For: 
CC)f::,:y 

crrY ()1:· NCJHTH !v'i/\Ni<J\T{) 

NC)HTH iv'11\Nf<1\TC), f'v1N 

Phone: (507) ~20-A670 

Ernaii· ckanstrup@Jnorthrrc-inl·;a 

tcLcon: 

201 e f0 !eet/l\Jon +<eta ii Chevrolet 

STANDARD 

11\1Tr:r::.1c)r~ 

Hli:1f.),JNC~. i\fiN ()5746 

Phone (;?·1 B) ::v1n-8DSb 
Fax· 6) 2(33'·7'.)"/G 

" Seats. front 40/20/t10 split.·iJench, :.'i··pLtssen~j(-~1·, driver and front pnssenQer reciinc \·Vith ouJ;o::;;rc.1 hf:~rid rest1·aint; and 
cc:nter fold .. dovvn <:>rrTH'OSt vvith storas;ie. Viny! i\as fixed iurnbar and ciot:-1 hns rnanuaiiy driver !un1bar. 
(Upgradeable 1.o (1'.\Z3) front 40/20/40 split-.be;ncli seat.i 

"" Seat hirn. Vinyl 

" F!oor coverinu, G1·aphite-·colornd rubbcr!zccJ .. ·vi11yi 

~ Steering V·lh('!l'.:i 

Steerino colutfl!l, rnanua! Tiit-·Whecl 

iristrun1cntation. G·-gau9e cluster i'oaturinq :;pr.::cdornctcff. fuei ievel, 
prt;ssure 

£ Drive1· infonT\;Jtion (~enter 3.b~inch diaqona! 1nonochrornatic. u1iin1ay provides'''''''"'" nH·.~::;s:=.;qef; ~and basic vehicle: 
infonnaiio11 

"'"' iJoor locks, po\.~.1e!" 

"' Cruise controi. 'Nhccl··rnountcd 

" f\ir conditioninq. singk>1.onu 

,; /\ssist h,::111die, front passenqcr· and drive:!" 0:1 

Report cqntent is baGeci on cu:Tent date; version referui1ced. ,,,,,fn1n1ci11cc',,,,1;;,,,,c cc~!cu:c1t:o11s ar(: offered solely as 
fJUidelines. /\cll.1<::ii unit perfo1Tnance \-v:!i cic;pnnci on your oper,"..ltinf.J condi\ion~~. 

January 18. 201B 4:38:4? PfVl 



Prepared For: 

CORY 

NC)F~ll"·i f\/i/\NK!\T()_ iV:i\! 

Phone: (507) 4;?.0··4670 

Ernaii: c\c:Jnstn.1p(C)),norih1Y1<-1nka 

to.corn Fax: ('.? i tl) 2fiJ-/676 

Lrnaii !·,Noharao·1 lU.;:101.co111 

20113 Fieel/l\Jor1-F:etail Chevrolet Silveracio 350CJl·ID 4\/VD Cab 133.6" VV 

ivlCCi--f!\1\f!C/iL 

.., F:n~1i1·K:. Vortec 6.Cl __ VaJ1ablc Vaivr::: VB SF! F\exFuei c;::p;:;bic of n 01: u11ieudcci or up 
to 1.V-3o/i) ethanoi (360 [?CH3.4 (0 :)400 cprn. 380 ii>·fi of torque.; [b'i !).0 1J:?OO rpn1) (Does not inclucio EDS 
capability v11ith (7VV9) pickup box 

6 T1·ansrnission, G<;pecd <:utorn;-Jtic. l"leavy-.cluiy. electronic;:11!y contl'o!ied v11ith ovnrc!r'ivc d!lci tov,1/h;:il.ii !T\Ode !nc!udns 
Cruise C~radc flrakinq and F'ovvortrain C:lrado Brakili~J (l:.Zequi(t.'s {l_96) \lortec C.OL \/(} ~?F! 

"'F~ear .0.ixie. 4 ·10 r;;1tio (i::;,:equi1'(;:=:; {L96) \/orte:c i:l.OL \/3 S!~:: c~nui11c:.) 

o Suspension 1·'a1::i<aq" Strincj;:Jrd inciudes !5'1 rnrn l\-vin tube ~:;i-1ock absorben; and 33n1ir; front SL-ib1Hzer \)3!' 

!>· Pickup lJox 

CJ\IV\!F:J... 10.000 it)s. (4b36 h:g) 1.ivith sin\:j!e i'ear v11hecls (F<equin-;s "'"'3S'/1;cJ. C3b943 ··3~)f:J!J::1 or -'2,!)903 n1oc1ols nnci 
(L.96) Vortc0c 6.0L \18 SFi enqine. 1:<.equires (AYO) single--stas1e air t·n_\qf>.) 

ii J\i( clean(:;r, hisJi)··capacily 

,, Tcansfcr· case. vvith floor.-1-r10Lffltecl shifk::r (included vvitl: 4V\ID n1ociels oniy.) 

$ Difforentia!, he;:niy·<luty iocf\inn 1\;;;t( 

trai!erins; circuits i-n<:i\ed seaieci connectoi- to hook up bc:~ciu n ;:,;nd !t::f\ lUr!-1 

slgnais. an ek0clric b(ake !ead. baiic!'y and a qrou1K1 The tc<:ii!er- connector also inciude~~ \'hr~) for usn 011 tr:-.iile:n> 
v11ithout b1·akes ·· p;c1rk. hi-ake/ttffn lacrip~~ (\!Viii be c1el1ateci if (/V\iDJ l:;ox de!etn or (::l,J4) 1·ear· bu:Y1per deiete is 
ordered.) 

° Cooling, ext(;;rnai cngino oil cooier 

" Coolin~~, <-:l.uxiiiary ex!orn:,1i l1·a.nsn1ission oi! coolc:r 

"' l3attory. l1e<:'lvy--duty 720 coid--crankir:~:; c:unps/1:10 /\n1p·-hr nia!ntenc. nce··free vJith rundov· .. T1 p1·otcction and rctc:inc:d 
accessocy pO\NCI 

" /\ltnrncitor, ·150 ;::i111ps 

«- Traiie1· brake controilei-, intc:prated (lt (/W9) pickup box delatc ex (D.J4) !'ear burnper deict(o is 01·dc:ceci (JL'!) Hailee 
brake controlicr is deleted and av.ciil<-:ih!e to order as a free f1ov11 option.) 

... H:ecovery hool\S, front fra1-r1e·.rnou1·1t\::d, black 

Fran1e, fu!ly--boxed, hydrofor1ncci front section 

Report content is based on Cl.ffrent dnt~,1 version referenced. f\ny pc:-fonnE1ncc:--related c:·Jiculations <3rc otft~reci solely a.s 
quidelines. /\ctual unit perforrnance \·Viii depend on your operating cot:dilions. 

()fVi /\utohoo!<_ Dsia \/orsicn: S/().0 D;_;ta up(ic;!.cd l/9//C 1 e 

.!;3nu;J1·y 1(_\. 20-1B 4 3G:4? Ph./i 

-1DB6--20'i2 Chu)n-11_:: Drd;c: ~'.;o:utions, LJ>. ;\If 
Cu~;;ton1nr F-'!le 



Prepared !·::or: 

COPY 
C!TY ()I~· NC)i·~TH lv1.A.N!<ATCJ 

NC)F\TH fv'1/\Nl<;\TC). \11f\! 

F)ilone: (50"!) 420·A-fi70 

En1c1 i I: cl\fHl stru p@'.D 1101·th nv,i n ka 

to.COil! 

Pn}pared Eiy: 
EC)U C)!-!1\F~/\ 

F</.\NC~E!~ Ci"l[\/i:zc)LI .·: 

Fax. (2 t 8) 2G3--I676 

Ernaii nNohnra01 «.+?aol.corn 

201 B Fleet/Non-l::Zetail Chevrnlet Silverado 350011D 4VVD l'\ep Cab ·J 33.6" \JV 

STANDAf<IJ 

STANDARD EQU!PMENT .. 20'18 Fleet/!\lon··l~ctai! C!<.35903 4WD F!G(_j C~a.b ·J33.6" V\!ork True!\ 

& Chassis. si11Qle rear \Vhoe! 

0 Steering. F~ecirculatinu bali vvili1 s1Y121r1- fiO\AJ pov·.rer sieerin9 systc:1n 

,, !3rakes. 4--vvheei sntiiock. li--vvhnel clisc vvith Dur;:JL.ife brake rolors 

o Cap!ess Fuei 1-·i!I 

~ Lxhausi. a!un1iniz.ed st~;;inies~;- .. sieel rnuftler and tailpipe 

SAFC FY 

"' StabiiiTrnh:, siabil!ty control ;~ystern vvit!'l Proactive f~oH /\voidance; a1·1cl t1·1.:iction co1>troi inciudus electn>111c tn:~1kn ~>\V<~Y 
control and hill start assist 

(; Daytitne f;;zunninu Larnp;; vviih auto1T1atic extc:tiCff ici1'!'1p cont1·01 

po~;it!ons (/-\!vvays use 
secured in a i'e<-_11- sE~::n 1n the:-; appropriaie chiid (Ostraint. Sec lhc Ovvner'~~ f\lianu;:"Jl for :·:101·c :nforn1atio1L) 

"' /\ir baqs, froniai, dr1ve~1· and 1·iqht !'ront p2sscngef' sin~) le stagD (/\1 1//.Sys use be its and chi!d restr«sints. Cf1iicfren 
are safer vvhen properly secL!l'Od in ;:-; 1·ear seat 1n tho appropri;~tc child re~>lr.::iint. Sec t.i'1e ()\,vner's IV1anucil for n1ore 
info1Tn<.:itio11.) 

'"' J',ir bag deactivation :3v\1itch, front3! passenger--sidc: (Standard on Double Cab and !bc1ui:s1C~ab1·11odels. Not 
available on Crevv (~ab rnodeis.) 

e ()nStar delete also dE:lr:::tes driver int'orrnation center cornpc.lss 

« l'\e<Jr Vision Carn(~r;::: (i-.Zc:rnoved vvhsn (/V\i9_) pickup box df;iete is nrderT3d.) 

fob, to encour<.19C :;.afe d:-ivinq behaviot it can iirntt cf;1·lain vch:cle featu!'cs. and d- p c:vcnts certain 
fro1r1 being turned off ,\r~ in··vehicle !'(:porl you infonnntlon on your t.een'G h::.1bi1s ;;ind 
continue to co.ach your· nt::V/ driver 

"' ·rire Pcessure iv1onitonng Systen1 vvith Tire Fili /\iect on S!'~\/\I 1-r:ocicds (does not Lo sp;ire ticc} 
available 1,.vith (Cl/\) 'i 0.000 lb. (A53G kg) Cl\/\fVF<..) 

to 

anci only 

Report content is based 011 CLHTent data version rnferencc~d. /\ny perforn-1f_1ncx:~cr~i<Jt(';d ct.1icuL;'dons ;:11'(-; oifered solely ;:i.s 
guidelines. !\ctual unit pt;donnancr,~ \·viii depend on your· operatinq conditions. 

c;rv1 /\utoBook, D;Jta Version: 5?5.0. Datr~. upd~-~ted ·J/9/20'iU 
ce C~opyright -19n6--20i2 Chronic Data Solution~~, L.P. /-\ii ri9hts ru:;e:::vr::d. 

January 18. 20~18 4:36:42 PfVl I " u 



1130 73rd Avenue NE Highway 60 East 
Fridley, MN 55432 Lake Crystal, MN 56055 
(763) 571-1902 (507) 726-6041 

TflUCK EQUlPlVJENT 
1-800-795-1280 1-800-722-0588 
Fax# (763) 571-5091 Fax# (507) 726-2984 

'" /\cc"•;•;ug.i;;•; www.crysteeltruck.com 
AN 5l2UAC OPPORTU.NITY 5/vlPCOY6F2 

lcory Kanstrup 

January 17, 2018 
REVISED II 
I Phone (507) 625-4141 Cell (507) 420-4670 
Email: ckanstrup@northmankato.com City of North Mankato 

1001 Belgrade Ave 
North Mankato, MN 56002 

Dear Cory: 
Crysteel Truck Equipment is pleased to submit this quote for your approval. The equipment will be 
installed on a 2018 1 ton SRW pick up box delete chassis with 56" useable cab to axle, automatic 
transmission, regular cab, 6.0L gas engine, back up camera. 
REFERENCE COOPERATIVE PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT FROM STATE OF MINNESOTA 
CONTRACT NO: 

RELEASE NO T-765(5) 

CONTRACT PERIOD E 

EXTENSION OPTION: 

1-UNIT 

STATE COOPERATIVE PRICING 

ITEM# DESCRIPTION 

1.0 UTILITY I SERVICE BODY FIBERGLASS 

PRICING 

Make Fiberline Fiberglass 
Single rear wheel bodies 79" wide w/15" deep compartments 
Dual rear wheel bodies 94" wide w/20" deep compartments 
Body lengths 96", 108", 132"-see model numbers 
Low Profile bodies 35" high compartments 
40" & 48" high compartment on all standard bodies 
Up to 64" high compartment on all high side bodies 
Five year warranty (limited) 
Molded fiberglass side compartments 
V- Style Compartments 
1/8" steel tread plate floor and bulkhead, primed and painted gloss black 
Gelcoat exterior finish( stock white) 
All interior fiberglass gel coated white 
Fiberglass reinforced double laminated doors 
Stainless steel paddle latches, all keyed alike 
Fully adjustable heavy duty strikers with safety catch 
Fiber Line designed automotive style weather strip 
Aluminum tread brite front rock guards 
Stainless steel rear wheel well rock guards 
Stainless steel heavy duty hinges 



CITY OF NORTH MANKAT0-2017 STATE 810-FIBERLINE 96 SERVICE BODY-TOMMY LIFTGATE-VANAIR AIR 
NARC 300 GAS-REVISED II 

All stainless steel bolts and self-locking nuts 
Flush shock mounted exterior lights to meet FMVSS 108 lighting requirements 
Extruded aluminum drip rails above all side doors 
Fiberglass bulkhead between compartments 
Compartment drains in front and rear vertical compartments 
Lighted license plate bracket 
Loomed one piece wiring harness with molded plug 
Dual fuel recess molded into street side side pack 
8" aluminum drop down tailgate on 40" high bodies only 
Non-skid finish on module tops, Louvered vents in each modules 
Door cable stops all door 
Warranty 
Date & l.D. of Price sheet 
Discount, if any, to be applied to price sheet 
Installation 

96"L x 79"W x 40"H (15" Deep Compartment) for single rear wheel 56" CA 
Add for Std Shelving package for 96" length bodies 
SS1V: (2) adjustable flat shelf with 1" lip 
SS Horiz: (3) rows of pullout parts bins with dividers 
SS Rear: 1-0-1 solid "J" hooks 
CS1 V: (2) adjustable flat shelf with 1" lip, top of compartment reinforced for Van air 
Air N Arc 300 Gas welder/generator installation 
CS Horiz: (1) adjustable flat shelf with 1" lip, added reinforcement to top for Vanair 

Air N Arc 300 Gas 47.1" long x 21.5 wide x 30.9" high, weighs 700 lbs. 
CS Rear: open with rear access hole for a hose reel hose to exit the rear of the 
service body 

Add for one row of airline track installed on load bed bulkhead only, 4' long, location 
to be decided, (4) airline clips 

Additional compartment shelving 

Add for 6 drawer metal cabinet installed (1 row of 6)(244.36 x 3), 
installed in SS Horizontal 

Compartment Accessories 
Add for gas prop door stops (per compartment) for vertical doors ($86.88 x 4) 

Add for locking swivel hooks (per hook)(38.01 x 2) installed in SS Rear 

1/8" aluminum tread plate floor and sub-frame in lieu of steel on 40" high bodies 
96" body 

Installation Parts 
For Metallic colors to match cab color 
96" body-Red to match cab color 
(All metal parts are black Gatorhyde finish) 

NOTE: Have Fiberline send door seals loose 
Exterior Body Accessories 

Add for LED marker lights; (1) set of LED Stop/Turn/Tail Lights and (1) 

2 

5 years 
N/A 
N/A 

$980.02 
$6,589 61 

$421.50 

$ 219.00 

$733 08 

$347.52 

$76.02 

$340.75 

$2,544 80 

$ 142.90 



CITY OF NORTH MANKAT0-2017 STATE BID-FIBERLINE 96 SERVICE BODY-TOMMY LIFTGATE-VANAIR AIR 
N ARC 300 GAS-REVISED 11 

set of LED Back up lights recessed into rear of compartments 
Add for Buyers surface mount amber LED strobes PN605-8892200, 
(1) set mounted in truck grille, (1) set on rear of service body 
compartments, wired to the same in dash switch 

Add for 2" receiver hitch installed under liftgate and reinforced to truck 
frame with 7 way flat plug 

Add for Aluminum expanded metal cab guard, 
(headache rack, with tube frame, screen) 

Load bed and compartment tops 
Add for 1/8" Aluminum tread plate on load walls 
96" Body with 35" or 40" high compartments 

Load bed and compartment tops 
Add for 1/8" Aluminum tread plate on compartment 
tops (both sides) 
96" Body 

Add to undercoat 96" & 108" bodies 

Add for fuel fill for pick up box delete 

Stainless Steel 3" Nerf Bars (running boards) 
Installation 

Front set Luverne HD rubber mud flaps 
Installation 

Add for 97 decibel back up alarm 

$ 678.78 

$ 518.92 

$894.99 

$614.98 

$614.98 
$275.89 

$20046 

$199.00 
$ 95.00 

$ 84.50 
$ 85.00 

$66. 18 

REFERENCE: COOPERATIVE PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT FROM STATE OF MINNESOTA 
TRUCK LIGHT DUTY, COMPONENTS, AND OPTIONS(INCLUDEING SNOW PLOWS, SANDERS, 
LIFTGATES, TOPPERS, HITCHES, RACKS, BINS, TOOL BOXES, ETC.) 
CONTRACT NO 73055 

RELEASE NO T-763(5) 

CONTRACT PERIOD: January 8, 2014 Through February 28, 2018 

EXTENSION OPTION Up to 10 Months 

1-UNIT 

STATE COOPERATIVE PRICING 

ITEM# DESCRIPTION 

Liftgate 
Make and Model Tommy Gate 

G2 Dual Drive Series 
PN G2-54-1342EA38 
Service/ Utility Body Application 
48" to 55" Bed Opening 
Chev/GMC 

3 

PRICING 

Price 
$2,805.88 



CITY OF NORTH MANKAT0-2017 STATE BID-FIBERLINE 96 SERVICE BODY-TOMMY LIFTGATE-VANAIR AIR 
NARC 300 GAS-REVISED II 

Warranty 

Dodge 
Ford 
1300 Capacity 

Installation of Liftgate 

Price of FMVSS 108 light package 
Installation of FMVSS 108 light package 
Price of ICC bumper under ride protection 

Options 

Reposition rear camera and sensor bar 
Winter Grade Hydraulic Fluid 

1 year 

$ 494.81 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 140.68 
$ 35.00 

REFERENCE COOPERATIVE PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT FROM STATE OF MINNESOTA 
AIR COMPRESSORS TRAILER OR SKID MOUNT, OR CAB AND CHASSIS INSTALLED 
CONTRACT NO: 

RELEASE NO A-209(5) 

CONTRACT PERIOD: 

EXTENSION OPTION: 

1-UNIT 

STATE COOPERATIVE PRICING 

ITEM# 

1.0 

DESCRIPTION 

MAKE AND MODEL 

Air Compressor type Piston, screw, etc. 

Air compressor Drive Type 

Minimum delivery at 11 O PSIG (List CFM & 
required RPM's or GPM) 

Maximum Delivery at 110 PSIG (List CFM & 
required RPM's or GPM) 

If using a relay system to use both a crane and 
air compressor at the same time, state engine 
RPM's When: 

Using just Crane 

Using just Air Compressor 

Using both crane and Air Compressor 

4 

PRICING 

Vanair Air N Arc 300 Gas ·- ----------- ---- ---

f:<otary Screw 

Belt Driven 
.. --···---------

40 CFM 

40 CFM 
- --.--------- ·- ---'"- - - -- -- -- ----------~····----

No 

No ··········• .•.......... ··········- ........ . 



CITY OF NORTH MANKAT0-2017 STATE BID-FIBERLINE 96 SERVICE BODY-TOMMY LIFTGATE-VANAIR AIR 

NARC 300 GAS-REVISED II 

Mounting Location 

Does Compressor Include enclosure 

Weight 

Warranty Details: Months, Years, Hours, etc. 

BASE UNIT PRICE: 
Standard installation of Air N Arc 300 Gas, plumbed to truck 
.C3 <JS f~ el ... tiJ.nk.,_i.n sta~e_d C)rl_ driver .. s.icl e .cl) rnPa rtrne_nt __ a_1_fr.o.nt ·--- $ 

2.1 

2.2 
2.3 
3.0 

MA269937-10, Harness, Remote Panel 
Connection ANA250/300 10 ft. rev 8 . ··----·-·-----·--·--·· ...... ---·-··--···---. ··-···~-·---·- ....... _._ _____________ -- - --- ·-

MA269938, Battery Boost Cables 25' 2GA w/ 
Quick Connect Ends Rev. ··---·-·----·-·---·---------····----··------·--·------------

. Q_33Q?Q~;15,()pL_W~J_d_(;aQ!e_§et25ft.. .. __ _ __ 
HOSE AND PLUMBING OPTIONS: 

$ 

$ 

-. . .. ·-··- .. .--.--------------------··-···--·-·-----------
3.1 _00 _1__0?~._l:<it, Iherrn<JJ_'>,' alv_eo__1_'7_Q_l:l_(3g rees_H . _ .. 

Add for remote mount air tank installed under service 
body 
Add for bracing added to underside of Air N Arc 300 Gas, 
Dimensions are 47.1" long x 21.5" wide x 30.9" high 
Add for Air N Arc 300 Gas Maintenance Kits 
Furnish and install 50' spring retract hose reel installed in 
CS Rear, (FLR and Control Panel will be installed in this 
compartment) 

TOTAL PRICE OF ALL EQUIPMENT INSTALLED LESS 
TAX FOB LAKE CRY ST AL 

Truck Chassis Delivery Charges 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

700 lbs. 

. ·-- 1},046}0 

... _H1,?00Q0 

52 

231.52 

328. 15 

841.18 

621.69 
153.52 

565.86 

38,173.77 

- ----------------

Delivery Starting Point Lake Crystal, MN 
Price Per loaded mile delivery charge $2.75 

NOTE: No charge if City of North Mankato delivers truck chassis and picks up truck chassis after all of the 
installation is completed. 

Sincerely, 

Daron Fromm, Josh Miller and Bob Chicas 
Crysteel Sales Representatives 

• All prices are subject to applicable taxes 
• Quotes are good for 30 days 

5 



ALL-I N-0 NE Power System® I air compressor I generator I welder I battery booster I battery charger 

VA NAIR. 

AIR NARC~ 
300 DIESEL 

AIR NARC~ 
300 GAS 

- -
........... ---- ---==-~--== -== - - -~-=-_;a ----- -- -- ~_.:: ----- -----= == - -= ---=== =-~--=== =--=---==== ==-~ 

~ 
I 

AIR NARC~ 
300 DIESEL 

=-,--- I 
JOOA-lkW·40C'FM·ER 

VA NAIR 'o WI 1 , 0 0 0 JOOA •tkW •.fOCFMOfJl'I 

Increase Your Efficiency, Increase Your Productivity, 
Increase Your Profitability, With One System 
The Air N Arc 300 system, provides more efficient use of your truck bed and reduces cost by combining five power sources -
Rotary screw on-demand air compressor, 7 kW generator, 300 AMP welder, battery booster and battery charger - into one single 
unit. Designed as a true two generator system, the Air N Arc 300 series allows multi-functioning such as welding and generator 
for lights for night time service. 

SPECIFICATIONS 
Engine 

Air Compressor 

Generator 

Welder 

Gas: 26.5 HP Kohler•, Air Cooled 

Rotary Screw, 175 PSI, 40 CFM 

Diesel: 25 HP Kubota• , Liquid Cooled (Tier 4 Compliant) 

7 kW Peak - 6.8 kW Continuous, AC Power, 60 Hz, Single Phase, 120V and 240V Outlets 

High Frequency DC welding, 270 AMPS at 100% duty cycle 

CC: 40-300 AMPs Operating Range, CV: 15-30 Volts 

Battery Charge/Booster 300 AMPs 12V/24V Boost, 50 AMP 12V Charge 

Drive System 

Fuel Capacity 

Ai r N Arc® 300 Gas Unit Dimensions: 
Foot Print (I n.): 47.1L x 21.SW x 30.9H 
With Fittings (In.): 47.1L x 24.6W x 30.9H 
Dry Weight (Lbs.): 700 

Belt Driven 

12 Gal. Integral Tank (Optional Remote Tank or Plumb to Chassis) 

Air N Arc® 300 Diesel Unit Dimensions: 
Foot Print (I n.): 47.SL x 21.0W x 33.4H 
With Fittings (In.): 48.0L x 25.0W x 33.4H 
Dry Weight (Lbs.): 870 

Product improvement is a continuing goal. Design and specifications are subject to change without notice or obligation. 
Al RNARC300_ 12072017 

800.526.8817 / vanair.com ()000 Vanair's There 



JW/ll? 
VA NAIR 
MOBl!E POWIR so11.mONS•. 

SPECIAL FEATURES 

• True Two Generator System for Safe Multi-Function of 

Welder and Electric tools 
• All the benefits of a High Frequency Welder 

offering Excellent Weld Characteristics 
• 40 CFM Rotary Screw Compressor for Air on 

Demand and Extended Life of Unit 
Heavy Duty Belt Drive System for Anti-Vibration 
and Long Service Intervals 
Remote Mount Control Panel for the Ultimate in 
User Convenience 
Fuel System can be Integrated with the Chassis 
Integrated Lift Hook and Battery Tray 
Designed for Easy Maintenance 
Small Footprint· Will Fit on Side Pack or 
Behind Cab 
Powder Coated Sheet Metal 

Galvannealed Steel 

AIR COMPRESSOR 
• Encapsulated Rotary Screw Compressor for 

Air·On·Demand 
40 CFM @ 100 PSI 

• 175 Max PSI 

WELDER 
High Frequency DC Welding 
270 AMPS at 100% Duty Cycle 
CC Range 40 - 300 AMPs Operating Range 
CV Range 15 - 30 Volts 
Independent DC Welder 

• Auto Speed Control 
• CV MIG Capabilities 

GENERATOR 
7 kW Peak 
6.8 kW Continuous@ 60 Hz 
(Available In 5.7 kW Continuous Watts@ 50 Hz) 
Independent AC Generator 
Brush less 
Smooth Wave for Minimal Distortion 
Two·120V Outlets and One·240V Outlet 

BATTERY BOOST/CHARGE 
300 AMP 12V/24V Boost 

• 50 AMP 12V Charge 

COLD WEATHER PACKAGE 
Optional Integrated 12V Weather Package on Diesel Only 

• Optional 12V Heaters for Gas Model 

ENGINE 
26.5 HP EFI Kohler, Air Cooled or 
25 HP Kubota®, Liquid Cooled 
Electric Start 
12 Gal. Integral Tank 
Provides Power for Emergency and Safety Lights with Truck 
Engine Turned Off 
Tier 4 Emission Compliant 

Glow Plugs 

OPTIONS/ACCESSORIES 
Welding Cables· 25', 50' 
Welding Helmet with Auto Darkening Lens 
Battery Booster Cables 
Cable Extension Segment 
Fuel Tank - Slimline 11 Gallon 
Remote Air Tank - 30 Gallon 
Remote Condensation Drain 
Maintenance Kits 
Welding Rods 
Cold Weather Kits 
GFCI Kit Available 

800.526.8817 / vanair.com 0000 Vanair's There 



TOMMY GATE 

Hydraulic cylinders are built in-house. Precision cylinder 

welds are executed by robotic machines, while assembly 

and testing are done by hand. 

G2 SERIES LIFTGATE FEATURES 

• Dual hydraulic cylinders 

• Virtually maintenance-free components 

• Recessed control 

• Larger platforms 

• Fully-enclosed hydraul ic system located 

within the liftgate mainframe 

Dual-drive li ftgates provide increased durabili ty for 

rigorous cycling and have low maintenance requirements. 

A paint-before-assembly process also increases the 

longevity of the lift's aesthetics. 

18 

THE SECOND GENERATION 

The Tommy Gate G2 Series is a dual-cylinder, parallel-arm 

design which ut ilizes a pair of hydraulic cylinders to lower 

and raise the lift by applying direct power to both sides of 

the platform. With forty-two inches of vertical travel, the 

G2 Series is a great fit for most any service body. 

~ G2-54-1642 TP38 

Shown with discontinued recessed light kit. Recessed lights have been 
replaced by a bolt-on kit. 



MODELS FOR SERVICE BODIES WITH 48" OPENING TWO-YEAR STANDARD WARRANTY 

Model Number 

Treadplate Platforms 

G2·54·1342 TP27 

G2·54·1342 TP38 

G2-54-1342 TP42 

TommyTract jon™ Platform 

G2·54·1342 TT27 

Aluminum Platforms 

G2-54-1342 EA27 

G2-54·1342 EA38 

G2-54-1342 EA48 ' 

Bar Grate Platform 

G2·54-1342 BG27 

Treadplate Platforms 

G2·54·1642 TP27 

G2-54·1642 TP38 

G2·54-1642 TP42 

TommyTraction'" Plat form 

G2-54·1642 TT27 

Aluminum Platforms 

G2-54·1642 EA27 

G2·54·1642 EA38 

G2-54-1642 EA48 ' 

Bar Grate Platform 

G2-54·1642 BG27 

ADDITIONAL BODY SIZES 

Load Area 

49 x 27 

49 x 38 

49 x 42 

so x 27 

49 x 27 

49 x 38 

49 x 48 

so x 27 

49 x 27 

49x38 

49 x42 

so x 27 

49 x 27 

49 x 38 

49x48 

so x 27 

l:@@·H•jj,(,llij@ijll_o_e_sc_r_IP_t_lo_n ____ ~ 
54" 6058 SS" Load Area width 

G2 SERIES DIMENSIONS 3 

- -

6= f=-0 - -

~ 

J, 
. 

1- • 
tt 

io ~ 

M ~- . . . 
" . ~ ' 

I 
~ ~. 

q 

1- --- ----------- ----------- -1 
LOAD WIDTH 

T 

..J 
UJ 

~ 
0:: 
I-

Taper Travel Platform Fold Gate Weight 

4 42 No 41S 

4 42 Yes 4S3 

7 42 Yes 477 

4 42 No 416 

6 42 No 37S 

6 42 Yes 399 

6 42 Yes 419 

4 42 No 422 

4 42 No 41S 

4 42 Yes 4S3 

7 42 Yes 477 

4 42 No 416 

6 42 No 37S 

6 42 Yes 399 

6 42 Yes 419 

4 42 No 422 

1. See applications on page SS. 

2. EA48 platform extends 10" above top of liftgate mainframe. See 
image on page 23. 

3. For detailed dimensions, visit www.tommygate.com 

0 •• 

1- TAPER 
·b----=~-..... ''f 

1--------- - --1 
LOAD DEPTH 19 



FIBER LINE 
CUl=l.AEILE • LESS VVEIGHT • NC RUST 

. ... 

Dual fuel recess molded into street-side side pack. 

Easy finger pull adjustable 
shelving . 

with optional remote key-less entry. 

Stainless steel HD hinges. 

2-way adjustable door strikers. 

I 

• Gelcoat finished interior 

I 

• Fiberline designed weather-strip 

• Extended service life 

• Long lasting appearance 



J 

40 

"35.5 

40 

48 

48 

Light Duty Bodies 
I• 33 

96 

21.5 •I I •15'" I.,. 
RearV'-96 

'"I •1t I 41.5 
48.5 

r:. I 
27 

39 
•96 low Profile ·22.5 

28X "34.5 _.Reduce front 
compartment 

~ length by I• )lrl 
S6CA 14" or 16" 80 

• • 4o-42CA 

I• 34.25 

108 

26.25'" I l•1a)lr I• 
R11rView108 

.. , ... 18 .. , 46.5 
52-57 

(JI '[Jl 
Note: All door 

P· ·q} 45.25 x 14.25 dimensions are 42 

clear door openings 1 

~ 3 
60CA 

)lrl I• 88-94 
.. , 

Line Bodies and Side Packs 
108 

I• 31 .25 51 25.75 )Ir I 156 
25.75 )1r I I· 30.25 24 25 51 

'0·
5 I x 46 

39 

49 x 17 

~3 
SOCA 

.. , 
I• 30.25 

132 
25.75 )Ir I 25 51 I :•111a Paw 24 ta ,! I 

[][~] 
49 x 17 

18I 
Available with: 

[][] 39 

F3 
B4CA 

, .. 30.25 
150 

21 22 51 

[]001 

39 39 

49X 17 

102CA 
... , 

x 46 
39 

25.75)1r I 

101 x 46 
39 

Side Walk-ups 
Bobtails 
Tandems 
Plus other options 

I I Rm v-- line lolly I I 
... .. .. )Ir ... .. 

18 56.5 16 

1[] Q 
94 

Distributed by: 

LI e 
CURABLE• SS •NO s::IUST 

1225 1GTH ST. se • WATeF=ITOWN, so 57201 

F=>: 605.BBS.9205. e: INFO~FIBeF=1LINeeoo1es.c:oM 

www.F1ees=1L1Neeoo1es.c:oM 



RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION CLOSING AND TRANSFERRING CITY FUNDS 

WHEREAS, sound financial planning by the City Council and Staff is the purpose behind the transfer and 

closing of funds; and 

WHEREAS, due to inactivity of certain funds, the Finance Director recommends that the following funds 

be closed and their remaining balances, if any, to be transferred effective December 31, 2017: 

• Close Fund 861 (Public Access)-12/31/17 Balance: $(206,268.32) 

o Transfer appropriate funds from Fund 862 (Public Access Equipment Replacement) to 

eliminate deficit 

• Close Fund 862 (Public Access Equipment Replacement) - 12/31/17 Balance: $309,113.65 

o Transfer any remaining funds after Fund 862 transfer to Fund 101 (General Fund) 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of North Mankato hereby approve 

the closing and transferring of these funds as of December 31, 2017. 

Adopted by the City Council this_ day of ___ ~ 2018. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



NOTICE OF HEARING ON UTILITY EASEMENTS VACATION 

IN NATURE VIEW SUBDIVISION 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, will 

hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, February 20, 2018 commencing at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers 

of the Municipal Building, 1001 Belgrade Avenue to consider the vacation of the following utility 

easements vacation of a 10 foot wide utility located in the Nature View Subdivision. 

The I 0.00 foot wide utility easement located on the south line of Lot I and 2, and the 
access easement across the no1iheasterly comer of Lot I, all in Block One, Nature View 
Subdivision. 

Dated this 5'" day of February 2018. 

April Van Genderen 

City Clerk 

City of North Mankato, Minnesota 



PETITION FOR VACATION 

The undersigned property owners hereby petitions the City Council of the City of North 
Mankato, Minnesota, to vacate the following described utility easements: 

The 10.00 foot wide utility easement located on the south line of Lot 1 and 2, and the 
access easement across the northeasterly corner of Lot 1, all in Block One, Nature View 
Subdivision. 

Dated this ;.o day of January 2018. 

e 10 Roy~el ~ 

~'V~ 
Grace T oegel 

~~u. ~~ 
Donald Duane Erickson 

Received by City Clerk: 

Q - 1 - 1~ 
Date 



::;; 
< 
"" "' a; 

"" ,.; 
0 

~ 
N 
~ 
,.; 

:;: 
-0 

:i 
x 
w 
w 

~ 
w 

> 
R 
"' ... 
,.; 
,.; 

Cl 

"' & 
5 
·o .... 
"' ;!; 
,.; 

"' "' ::;; 

"' a. 

::;; 
fz 
0 
::;; 

;:!: 
r..: 
,.; 
,.; 

,1~ 

ACCESS _/"'"' 
EASEMENT 

TO BE VACATED 

f1'1 
~~ 

10' UTILITY EASEMENT 
TO BE VACA TED 

.fr;\ . 2. 
~:) 

~ 
_____________ L __ _ 

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2018, All Rights Reserved 

OUT LOT 

VACATION EXHIBIT 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA 

Ii\ BOLTON 
~&MENK 

1960 PREMIER DRIVE 
MANKATO, MINNESOTA S6001 

(S07) 625-4171 

f 
A 

Easement Vacations 

The 10.00 foot wide utility easement located 
on the south line of Lots 1 and 2, and the 
access easement across the northeasterly 
corner of Lot!, all in Block One, Nature View 
Subdivision. 

Right of Way Vacation 

Marie Lane according to the plat of Nature 
View Subdivision. 

LOTS 1 & 2, BLOCK ONE, NATURE VIEW 
SUBDIVISION 

FOR: MONTAG DEVELOPMEMT 

:i:....__ __ __._ _________ _.___ ___ ___, 
JOB NUMBER: M36.114370 FIELD BOOK: DRAWN BY: NPM 



NOTICE OF HEARING ON VACATION OF A PORTION OF MARIE LANE RIGHT 

OF WAY IN THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, will 

hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, February 20, 2018 commencing at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers 

of the Municipal Building, 1001 Belgrade Avenue to consider the vacation of a portion of Marie Lane 

Right of Way in the City of North Mankato. 

Marie Lane according to the plat of Nature View Subdivision. 

Dated this 5'" day of February 2018. 

April Van Genderen 

City Clerk 

City of North Mankato, Minnesota 



PETITION FOR VACATION OF A PORTION OF MARIE LANE RIGHT OF WAY IN THE CITY OF NORTH 

MANKATO, 

COUNTY OF NICOLLET, MINNESOTA 

TO: THE CITY COUNCIL OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA 

The undersigned, a majority of the property owners as set forth opposite their respective names, 

abutting on a portion of Marie Lane Right of Way, respectfully petition the city council to vacate the 

aforesaid portion of Marie Lane Right of Way: 

Marie Lane according to the plat of Nature View Subdivision 

Print Name --- Signale Address or Description of Property 

a Y' &<- { ~ I t' ce..ri::- ( ~ ~2 Marie Lane 

Q e4 -/C't: GG: l -h-~-...-."-~--. - 612 Marie Lane 

12~ IJ1' '~ ~#tt(/ 2)t1t1Je ,e.ic.t<.foi0 610 Marie Lane 

/"'1 ' ' J« fis. c. l, - ~d;br-A ?"' Outlot A, Nature View Subdivision 

sf'" {;J,,,. ,,.. , -
Received on the I r- day of~ 2018 

sfbuQ~%;-



::;; 
<( 
00 

"' o; 
00 ,., 
a 
~ 
"' s 
" ,, 
:i:' 
x 
w 
w 

~ 
w 

> 
a 
" m .,. ,., ,., 
Cl 
m 

6 
~ 
" m 
;:'; .... 
"' m 
::;; 
-a: 
"-
::;; ,_ 

~ 
,..: ,., ,., 

,1~ 

ACCESS _1~ 
EASEMENT 

TO BE VACA TED 

CD 
10' UTILITY EASEMENT 

TO BE VACATED 

~ ~ 

0 
~ 

_____________ i __ _ 

OUTLOT 

16.5' ALLEY 

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2018, All Rights Reserved 

VACATION EXHIBIT 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA 

1960 PREMIER DRIVE 
MANKATO, MINNESOTA 56001 

(507) 625-4171 

f 
A 

Easement Vacations 

The 10.00 foot wide utility easement located 
on the south line of Lots 1 aud 2, aud the 
access easement across the northeasterly 
corner of Lot 1, all in Block One, Nature View 
Subdivision. 

Right of Way Vacation 

Marie Laue according to the plat of Nature 
View Subdivision. 

LOTS 1 & 2, BLOCK ONE, NATURE VIEW 

SUBDIVISION 

FOR: MONTAG DEVELOPMEMT z 
0 
::;; 

tM\BOLTON 
~&MENK 

x.._~~~~~~~~L-~~--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--"~~~~~~~~~~---' 
JOB NUMBER: M36.114370 FIELD BOOK: DRAWN BY: NPM 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

!Agenda Item # I OA II Department: Administration llCouncil Meeting Date: 2/5/ 18 I 
TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Ordinance No. 93 Fourth Series, An Ordinance of the City of North Mankato, 
Minnesota, Amending North Mankato City Code, Chapter 110, Entitled "General Business Regulations." 
Tobacco 21. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: The North Mankato City Council first discussed 
raising the age to purchase tobacco to 21 at the July 10, 2017, Council Meeting and further discussion was held at 
the July 17, 2017, Council Workshop. An Intergovernmental Meeting was held on August 2, 2017, and again on 
November 8, 2017. On January 16, 2018, the North Mankato City Council heard testimony concerning the 
proposed ordinance to raise the age to purchase tobacco to 21. 

If addilional space is required, al/ach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Ordinance No. 93 Fourth Series, An Ordinance of the City of North 
Mankato, Minnesota, Amending North Mankato City Code, Chapter 110, Entitled "General Business 
Regulations." Tobacco 21. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By: 

CJ [XJ CJ CJ CJ 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Steiner Other (specify) Public Hearing Notice ----
Norland ----

----Frey berg 
Whitlock ----
Dehen ----

CJ w orkshop CJ Refer to: 

[X]Regular Meeting CJ Table until: 

CJ Special Meeting CJ Other: 



ORDINANCE NO. 93, FOURTH SERIES 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, AMENDING NORTH 

MANKATO CITY CODE, CHAPTER 110, ENTITLED "GENERAL BUSINESS REGULATIONS" 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA ORDAINS: 

Section 1. The North Mankato City Code, Section 110.22, Tobacco is hereby amended by 

incorporating the following changes: 

(A) Definition. As used in this section, the term Tobacco_means and includes tobacco in any 
form, including but not limited to, cigarettes, cigars, bagged, canned or packaged 
product. Tobacco-related device includes any electronic delivery devices and nicotine 
or lobelia delivery products. 

(B) License required. It is unlawful for any person, directly or indirectly, to keep for retail 
sale, sell at retail, or otherwise dispose of any tobacco or tobacco related devices in any 
form unless a license shall be first obtained from the City. 

(C) Restrictions. 
(1) Separate licenses and stickers for each dispensing machine shall be issued for the 

sale of tobacco or a tobacco related devices at each fixed place of business, and no 
license shall be issued for a movable place of business. 

(2) It is unlawful for any person to sell or give away any tobacco or tobacco related 
device in any form to any person under the age of twenty-one. Licensees shall verify 
by means of a government issued photographic identification that the person 
obtaining the tobacco or tobacco related device is over the age of twenty-one 

(3) Smoking is prohibited in tobacco and electronic delivery device retail 
establishment. Smoking or using an electronic delivery device for the purpose of 
sampling tobacco, tobacco related products, nicotine or lobelia delivery devices shall 
be prohibited. 

(4) The use of any electronic delivery device is prohibited anywhere smoking is 
prohibited by the Minnesota Clean Indoor Act. This section is intended to 
compliment the Minnesota Clean Indoor Act, M.S. §144.411to144.417, as amended 
from time to time. Nothing in the section authorizes smoking in any location where 
smoking is restricted by other applicable laws. 

Section 2. After adoption, signing and attestation, this Ordinance shall be published 

once in the official newspaper of the City and shall be in effect on or after the date following 

such publication. 



Adopted by the Council this ___ day of ___ 2018. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



January 5, 2018 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC BEARING 

TO AMEND CITY CODE, 
CHAPTERllO 

BUSINESS REGULATIONS 
Notice is hereby given that the 

City Council of the City of North 
Mankato, Minnesota, will hold a 
Public Hearing on Tuesdav. 
January 16, 2018 at 7 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers of the 
Municipal Building, 1001 Belgrade 
Avenue, to consider amending the 
City Code Chapter 110.22, Tobacco; 
raising the purchasing age for 
tobacco to twenty-one. 
Such persons as desire to.b~ 

heard with reference lo this issue 
should appear at this meeting. 
Public comments may be sent to 
the North Mankato Municipal 
Building, 1001 Belgrade Avenue, 
North Mankato, MN 56003. 
Dated this 2nd day of January 
2018. 

April Van Genderen 
City Clerk 

City of North Mankato 

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

State of Minnesota, ss. 
County of Blue Earth 
Steve Jameson, being duly sworn, on oath states as follows: 
1. I am the publisher of The Free Press, or the publisher's 
designated agent. I have personal knowledge of the facts 
stated in this Affidavit, which is made pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes §331A.07. 

2. The newspaper has complied with all of the require
ments to constitute a qualified newspaper under Minnesota 
law, including those reqitirements foimd in Minnesota 
Statutes §331A.02. 

3. The dates of the month and the year and day of the 
week upon which the public notice attached/copied below 
was published in the newspaper are as follows: 
The printed notice which is 
attached was cut from the columns of said newspaper, and 
was printed and published once each week, for sitc-
cessive weeks; it was first published on Friday • 
the 5 day of Januarv • 20~, and was thereaf-
ter printed and published on every Friday to and 
including Friday , the 5 day of 

January , 20.1..§__; and printed below is a copy 
of the lower case alphabet from A to Z, both inclusive, which 
is hereby acknowledged as being the size and kind of type 
used in the composition and publication of the notice: 

abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz 

4. The Publisher's lowest classified rate paid by commer
cial users for comparable space, as determined pursuant to 
§ 331A.06, is as follows: $26.88 

5. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §580.033 relating to 
the publication of mortgage foreclosure notice: The newspa
per's known office is located in Blue Earth County. The 
newspaper complies with the conditions described in 
§580.033, subd. 1, clause (1) or (2). If the newspaper's known 
office of issue is located in a county adjoining the county 
where the mortgaged premises or some part of the mort
gaged premises described in the notice are located, a sub
stantial portion of the newspaper's circulation is in the lat
ter county. 

FURTHER YOURBA:~ ~~ 
~ v 

St e J ameson, P ublisher 

Nclary Public 



 

February 1, 2018 

 

Mayor Mark Dehen 

City of North Mankato 

1001 Belgrade Avenue 

PO Box 2055 

North Mankato, MN 56002-2055 

 

Dear Mayor Dehen: 

 

I am writing to urge you to support the proposed ordinance to raise the minimum age to purchase tobacco 

products from 18 to 21. 

 

As the largest health plan in Minnesota, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Minnesota is invested in 

improving the health of all Minnesotans, which is why we strongly support local policy change to keep 

youth away from the harms of tobacco. 

 

We know that almost 95 percent of addicted smokers started smoking by the age of 21. The tobacco 

industry also knows this and heavily targets 18-to-21-year-olds. By using tactics like menthol and candy 

flavoring, magazine advertisements and event sponsorships to attract young people, the tobacco industry 

aggressively markets to youth and young adults to recruit replacement smokers and guarantee profits. 

 

Raising the age to 21 would result in a 25 percent reduction in initiation by 15-to-17-year-olds. 

Increasing the tobacco age will prevent 30,000 Minnesota kids from becoming smokers over the next 15 

years. 

 

Each year, smoking claims over 6,000 Minnesota lives and costs our state $3.19 billion to treat diseases 

caused by smoking. That equates to $593 for every adult and child in Minnesota. The number of deaths 

is equal to eliminating an entire small Minnesota town. By supporting this ordinance, you can keep the 

youth of North Mankato from a lifetime of addiction, illness and premature death. 

 

I hope you will take this positive step toward making a smoke-free generation for North Mankato youth. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Vice President, Community Health and Health Equity 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Minnesota 

Co-chair, Minnesotans for a Smoke-free Generation 

smokefreegenmn.org 

 

 

 



(l Xcel Energy® 

MEMORANDUM 

21 O Lime Street 
Mankato, MN 56001 

507-387 -96 33 
xcelenergy.com 

TO: MAYOR DEHEN AND NORTH MANKATO CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FROM: TRISHA ROSENFELD, COMMUNITY RELATIONS MANAGER 

SUBJECT: HUNTLEY WILMARTH 345KV TRANSMISSION LINE 

DATE: 1/25/2018 

Xcel Energy and ITC Midwest would like to provide a brief overview on the status of the 
proposed Huntley-Wilmarth 345kV transmission line project as it moves into the state 
regulatory process. We recently filed Certificate of Need and Route Permit applications 
with the Minnesota Public Utility Commission. Members of the project team will be 
present to review the four proposed routes, the process going forward , and answer 
questions you may have concerning the project. Included with this memo are the project 
fact sheet, a Minnesota Regulatory Process for High Voltage Transmission Lines fact 
sheet, and a flowchart highlighting the state process and proposed timeline for the 
project. 

We appreciate the opportunity to discuss this project with you on February 5. 

Sincerely, 

Trisha Rosenfeld 
Community Relations Manager 
Xcel Energy 



Huntley-Wilmarth 
Transmission Line Project 
Project overview 
Xcel Energy and ITC Midwest are proposing to build a 40-50 mile 
345-kilovolt (kV) transmission line in southern Minnesota. The 
transmission line would connect Xcel Energy's Wilmarth 
Substation, north of Mankato, and ITC Midwest's Huntley 
Substation, south of Winnebago. The project is needed to relieve 
congestion on the transmission grid in southern Minnesota that 
is inhibiting loW-<:ost electricity from generation facilit ies in the 
area, including wind farms, from reaching customers. 

The target in-service date for the project is the end of 2021. 
Xcel Energy is the project manager and will be leading the 
construction process. 

Regulatory filings 
The proposed project requires approval from the Minnesota 
Public Utilities Commission (PUC) for a Certificate of Need and 
for a Route Permit. Xcel Energy and ITC filed a Certificate of 
Need application with the PUC on January 17. 2018 and a Route 
Permit application on January 22, 2018. Prior to the utilities filing 
the two applications, notice letters were mailed to landowners 
in the project notice area. 

In the Certificate of Need proceeding, the Commission 
determines whether the project is needed and the appropriate 
size, type, and timing for the project. The Route Permit process 
examines potential effects of various routes, considers input 
from affected parties and seeks to identify and approve the 
route that meets the project need and minimizes impacts to 
people and the environment. If the Commission determines 
that the project is needed, the Commission then determines 
the route for the proposed project. There are multiple 
opportunities for stakeholder and publ ic input in both of these 
proceedings. The schedule of public meetings and hearings 
will be posted on huntleywilmarth.com when available. 

Voltage: 345 kilovolts 

Estimated /ength:40-50 miles 

Target in-service date: end of 2021 

Visit the Minnesota Department of Commerce eDockets 
website to view regulatory documents associated with the 
project, including notices, f ilings, public comments and 
more. Select 17 in the "year" f ield and enter 184 in the 
"number" field for the Certificate of Need filing or 185 in the 
"number" field for the Route Permit. Then click on "search'.' 

huntleywilmarth.com 



Regulatory Schedule (subject to change) 

Certificate of Need and Route Permit Applications submitted to Commission 
Informational and Scoping Meetings (public meetings and comment) 

January 2018 
Spring 2018 
Middle 2018 Draft Environmental Impact Statement Issued (public meetings 

and comment period) 
Public Hearings (public hearings and comment period) 
Commission Decision 

Second Half 2018 
First Half 2019 

Huntley-Wilmarth Proposed Route Options 

.. -

\ 

Martin 
County 

Vernon 
Center 

Amboy 

Winnebago 

- ,!!!J 
\ I 
\ I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

' \ :"'Good , 
~hunder1 
I I 

I 

I 

~ 

Blue 
Earth 

County 

' I 
I 
I 

ND 

MN 

SD 

I 

I Saint 
, __ .,i:;rir 

.. 

Pemberton 

I - I 

' I 
I 

• 

I 
I 

I 

m2J I 
I 
., 
:; 
~ 

Mapleton 

. --
~ I 
~-----~=-------....._.,,,_,, 
I 

I 
t 

: Faribault 
,.Delavan 

•m county 
I 
I 
I 

--1111ITTnesOla __ _ 
Lake 

Proposed Route Options 

1 ; ~ ~ ' Purple Option 

; \ ; ' Green Option 

I • ; \ ; Red Option 

_ "' I r - Blue Route 
I • - - - --.......... ... ---. 

'' ; Blue Option 

~ Alternative Segments 

~ 1 inch equals 5 miles ~ A 
1:316,800 Miles 

! Huntley 
I 

I Substa tion 

Contact us 
You can submit questions or 
comments by call ing our 
toll-free number 1.855.839.8865 
or send an email to 
huntleyvvilmarth@xcelenergy.com. 
The latest project information, 
including detailed maps, is 
available at huntleyvvilmarth.com 

1/ 24/ 2018 



(l Xcel Energy® 

Minnesota Regulatory Process for 
High Voltage Transmission Lines 
This fact sheet provides an overview of the regulatory process 
associated with the major approvals necessary before a high 
voltage transmission line can be built in Minnesota. 

Minnesota Regulatory Process 

Utilities must obtain two types of approvals from the 
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission (PUC) before a high 
voltage transmission line can be built: a Certificate of Need 
and a Route Permit. These two processes may be combined. 
The Certificate of Need proceeding examines whether the 
proposed facilities are necessary and what the appropriate 
size. configuration and timing of the project should be. The 
Route Permit process examines potential effects of various 
routes. considers input from affected parties and seeks to 
identify and approve the route with the least impact to people 
and the environment. 

Permitting Process for Certificate of Need 
and Route Permit 

Pre-application phase: Before applications are fi led. 
utilities engage in extensive outreach with potentially affected 
landowners. government units and state and federal agencies. 
Route studies are performed and route options are identified. 
During this phase. the utilities typically organize public 
meetings and there is no formal state government involvement. 
Uti lities use information collected during public outreach to 
develop appl ications. 

Permit Application: The PUC requires a thorough description 
of the proposed project, studies of potential effects for each 
route option and a record of the pre-application outreach 
performed. Submittal of need and siting applications to the 
PUC wi ll start the state process. 

Completeness review: The PUC reviews the application 
and identifies any additional information needed to begin the 
review process. Once the application is found to be complete, 
the PUC refers the case to an independent Administrative Law 
Judge (ALJ) who wil l preside over the hearing process. The 
ALJ will set hearing schedules. intervention deadlines and 
address other procedural matters. 

Public meetings: After the applications are accepted as 
complete, Department of Commerce (DOC) staff wi ll schedule 
publ ic meetings to introduce the proposed project and the 
permitting process. Scoping for an Environmental Impact 
Statement (EIS) will begin at these meetings. 

Scoping and routing additions: A full EIS will be prepared 
by the DOC. The first step of the Route Permit process is 
to establish the scope of the environmental analysis. Prior to 
preparation of an EIS, public comments are accepted on issues 
that should be examined in the EIS. Alternate routes or route 
segments to those proposed by the utility can also be proposed 
and included in the scope of the EIS. Once the DOC determines 
the scope of the EIS. it is published. 

Draft EIS: The DOC will prepare and publish a Draft EIS that 
examines the land use and environmental issues associated 
with the proposed and alternative routes that were identified 
in scoping. 

EIS comment period and public meetings: Once the 
Draft EIS is published, the DOC wil l establish a period to 
receive comments on the document. The DOC also wil l hold 
public meetings to obtain comments on the document. 

huntleywi lmarth.com 



Public hearings: An ALJ will conduct public hearings. Notice 
will be publ ished in local newspapers prior to the hearings. 
The hearings are designed to receive comments. opinions and 
supporting evidence on the proposed route and route alternatives 
and how potential impacts of the line should be addressed. 
The ALJ will prepare a report that summarizes the hearings and 
may make routing and mitigation recommendations to the PUC. 

Final EIS: The DOC takes all comments on the Draft EIS, 
responds to them, revises the draft accordingly and then 
prepares a Final EIS. 

MN PUC Project Need and Route Permit decision: 
At the end of the process the PUC considers all material and 
conducts one or two public meetings. If two meetings are held. 
the first is used to receive oral comments and ask questions of 
the participants, and the second is to deliberate and make a 
decision. Sometimes the two steps are combined in one 
meeting. If the Need and Route Permits are granted, the PUC 
approval pre-empts local zoning ordinances. However the 
utility may still be subject to other federal and state approvals. 
such as Department of Natural Resources permits . 

Intervention: Anyone can attend meetings and hearings, 
fi le written comments and present written or oral testimony 
without being listed as an official intervening party. Parties 
that formally intervene typically are represented by an attorney 

(not required) and present a formal case that includes: filing 
written testimony, cross examining witnesses and filing post 
hearing briefs. Parties must request intervener status from the 
ALJ assigned to the case. The ALJ wi ll set deadlines for formal 
intervention. 

Stay informed 

The best way to participate is to stay informed. Follow progress 
on the individual agency web sites and on the Huntley-Wilmarth 
project web site. The entire process is open to public review. 
All documents considered during the process are presented on 
the PUC's web site at www.puc.state.mn.us. click on E-dockets 
on the left-hand side, click on Search Documents and search 
for the docket. 

Resources 

Minnesota Department of Commerce Link 

https://mn.gov/commerce/energyfacilities/#ui-tabs-6=&tabs=0 

Minnesota PUC Link 

https://mn.gov /puc/resources/energy-faci lities. jsp 

https ://m n. gov I commerce/ ene rgyfac i I it i es/ doc u me nts/How%2 
Oto %20Pa rt i ci pate.% 20U nde rs ta nd i ng % 20 Process% 20FI ow ch 
art. %208.18.14.pdf 

(l Xcel Energy~ R E S P 0 N S I B L E B Y N A T U R E" xcelenergy.com I© 2017 Xcel Energy Inc. I Xcel Energy IS a regis1ered 1rademark of Xcel Energy Inc. 

6/22/2017 



Application Submitted to the 
Public Utilities Commission 

Public Information and 
Environmental Impact Statement 

(EIS) Scoping Meetings 

EIS Scoping Decision 

! 
Draft EIS Prepared 

and Issued 

Winter 2018 - Spring 2019 

January 2018 

Spring 201 8 

Contested Case 
Hearing 

Public Meetings and 
Comment Period on 

Draft EIS 

Final EIS Prepared 
and Issued 

High Voltage Transmission Line 
Full Permitting Process 

Minnesota Rules 7850 

l 
Administrative Law 

Judge's Report 

l Summer 2019 

i:I Public Comment Opportunity 

D Public Meeting Opportunity 



DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION 

Mankato/N. Mankato Levee Project 

2018 Construction 

About this project 

Approximately 0.8 miles of Hwy 169 just north of the 

Hwy 14 junction will be grade raised to meet the 100-

year base flood elevation to aid in flood protection of 

portions of Mankato and lower North Mankato. 

The cities of Mankato and North Mankato were 

informed in late 2016 that FEMA was updating 

federal Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) and 

through an accreditation process, it was discovered 

that a small portion of the levee located north of the 

NORTH 
MANKATO 

... 
CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

M I NNESOTA 

MANKATO 

~ 
uM!':f f~ ""')"· 

January 2018 

' 
A 

MANKATO 

interchange of Highway 14 and Highway 169 might not protect portions of Mankato and lower North Mankato 

from the 100-year base flood. New FIRM maps are scheduled to be published in the fall of 2019 and without a 

levee improvement, property owners in areas identified as low to moderate risk for flooding may be required to 

purchase flood insurance that is estimated to cost approximately $500 per year for a residential property. 

To bring the Mankato Levee up to current FEMA standards, Mankato, North Mankato, and the Minnesota 

Department of Transportation have partnered to raise the grade of Highway 169 to meet the 100-year base 

flood elevation eliminating identified areas of Mankato and lower North Mankato from being designated as 

flood prone. 

Summary of Work 
• Raise grade on Hwy 169 north of Hwy 14 to an elevation above Base Flood Elevation to function as levee 

• Resurface pavement on Hwy 169 and impacted on and off ramps 

Traffic Impacts 
• No detour for Hwy 169 through traffic is expected 

• Expect periodic northbound and southbound lane closures on 169 

• Expect periodic ramp closures and associated detours, including: 

o Southbound Hwy 169 ramp to westbound Hwy 14 

o Northbound Hwy 169 ramp to westbound Hwy 14 

o Westbound Hwy 14 ramp to northbound Hwy 169 

o Westbound Hwy 14 ramp to southbound Hwy 169 

Cost $1.S - $2 million (partnership with MnDOT, Mankato and North Mankato) 

For more information visit: www.mndot.gov/d7 /projects/hwy169mankato 

City of Mankato contact: Jeff Johnson, 507-387-8631, jjohnson@mankatomn.gov 

MnDOT contact: Steve Oswald, 507-317-8048, steven.oswald@state.mn.us 1 



• • • m 
Hwy14 Hwy169 Hwy169 Hwy22 

Mankato St. Peter Mankato/N. Mapleton 
Bypass to Mankato to 

Le Sueur Levee Mankato 

Wednesday, February 21 
4:00 - 6:00 p.m. 
MnDOT District 7 

Headquarters 
2151 Bassett Drive, Mankato 

MnDOT is ready for summer! 
But are you? 
Commuters, plan ahead for your summer travel, and 

businesses , plan ahead for your customer access. 

In summer 2018, Mn DOT will be improving sections 

of Hwy 14, Hwy 169, and Hwy 22 around the 

Mankato area, and partnering with the cities of 

Mankato and North Mankato to upgrade the levee 

just north of the Hwy 14 and Hwy 169 junction. 

The public is invited to attend Mankato's flrst 

multiagency construc t ion open house to: 

· Learn abou t highway construction schedules and 

traffic impacts 

· View maps of the h ighway corridors to visualize 

construction impacts and improvements 

· Ask questions and ta lk wit h project staff abou t 

constructio n plans and/or t raffic control plans 

No formal presentation is planned. Attendees are 

welcome to stop by anytime. 


	Agenda #6. Approval of Council Minutes and Forum Minutes from January 16, 2018.
	Agenda #7. Proclamations.
	Agenda #8A. Bills and Appropriations.
	Agenda #8B. Consider Resolution Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants.
	Agenda #8E. Consider Resolution Waiving Waiting Period for Exemption for Lawful Gambling License for Holy Rosary Church.
	Agenda #8F. Consider a Resolution Designating the Polling Places for 2018.
	Agenda #8G. Consider Dance Conservatory of Southern Minnesota Parade Permit for Tulips & Tutu 5K Run from 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. on April 28, 2018 at Benson Park.
	Agenda #8H. Consider Approving Renewal of 3.2% On Sale License Liquor License for 2018 for Caswell Park, 1875 Howard Drive W.
	Agenda #8I. Consider Setting Public Hearing for 7 p.m. on February 20, 2018, to Consider a Petition for Vacation of Utility Easements in Benson West.
	Agenda #8J. Consider Approving Park and Audio Permit for True Value Company Picnic on August 4, 2018, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at Spring Lake Park.
	Agenda #8K. Consider Approving Purchase of Shop Work Truck for $66,529.77.
	Agenda #8L. Consider Resolution Closing and Transferring City Funds.
	Agenda #8M. Consider Setting a Public Hearing for 7 p.m. on February 20, 2018, to Consider a Petition for Vacation Utility Easements in Nature View Subdivision.
	Agenda #8N. Consider Setting a Public Hearing for 7 p.m. on February 20, 2018, to Consider a Petition for a Vacation of a Portion of Marie Lane Right of Way in the City of North Mankato.
	Agenda #10A. Consider Ordinance No. 93 Fourth Series, An Ordinance of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, Amending North Mankato City Code, Chapter 110, Entitled “General Business Regulations.” Tobacco 21.
	Agenda #10B. Receive information from Excel Energy Concerning the Huntley Wilmarth 345 KV Transmission Line.
	Agenda #11A. Information on the 2018 Mankato/North Mankato Levee Project.

